
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 11, 2022 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Ordinance CityCodeSupplement S-172022 CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Ordinance 594

Resolution 22-099

D. Establishing PollingPlaces for2023 CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-100

E. Accept ArcticFeverDonations CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-101

F. Change Order forSilverwood Park CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 22-102

G. Interim Administrator Contract Extension CityAttorney Memo

H. Approve Excluded Bingo PermitApplication CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-103

I. Approve Permanent Appointment ofPlanning Technician CityClerk/HRDirector Memo



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

J. Approve Deadline Extension forCodeCompliance Planning Technician Memo
ndLocation:  2658062 Street. West Resolution 22-104

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseraiseyourhandorusetheraiseyour
handfeature.  Pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimit
yourcommentstothreeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter. Themayororcouncilmayrequestthatstaff
placethismatteronafutureagendaoraskstafftoaddressitduringItem10. StaffReports. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken) 

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Hennepin County Commissioner ChrisLaTondresse

5. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Holkeron10-4-22Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

B. Variance toGrade inLakeMinnetonka Shore Impact Zone Planning Director Memo
Applicant:  KarenKinzie Resolution 22-105
Location:  27190Edgewood Road

6. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept BidsandAwardBidforStrawberry LaneProject, CityEngineer Memo
CityProject19-05 Resolution 22-106

7. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. 2022AStreetReconstruction andUtility Revenue Financing DavidDrown Memo
Resolution 22-107

B. Accept Communications/Recycling Coordinator Resignation Interim Administrator Memo
andApprove Organizational Changes andAdvertisement/   
Recruitment forPosition

8. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

9. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance
B. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

C. Review Agenda

Councilmember CalliesaskedtoaddanitemunderGeneral NewBusiness, Discussion onthe
CityAdministrator SearchasitemD.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda, asamended. All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent Agenda
and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 26, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 26, 2022

C. City Council Special Work Session Minutes ofSeptember 27, 2022

D. Approval of theVerified Claims List

E. Approval ofPark/Recreation Director New Hire

F. Approve Retail Tobacco License Renewals, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22- 
095, “AResolution Approving Licenses toRetailers toSell Tobacco
Products.”   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 2of12

G. Change Order forGrant Street Drainage Improvements, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-096, “AResolution Approving Change Order 1tothe
Grant Street Drainage Project, City Project 18-04.”  

H. LMCIT Liability Coverage Waiver

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PLANNING

A. Conditional Use Permit foraSpecial Purpose Fence
Location:  25140 Glen Road
Applicant:  Richard Jeidy and Virginia Bell

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequest toinstallaspecial purpose fence asa
barrier inorder toreduce confrontation pointsbetween theapplicantsandtheiradjacent neighbor.   
Sheexplained thatthefenceisproposed tobefullprivacy withwhitevinylcoating, andbesixfeet
forthemajority oftheinstallation withtwoareasatseven feettall.  Shenotedthat itwouldbe
installed fromthefrontproperty linetotherearproperty lineandwouldbeafewinches intothe
applicant’sproperty.  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommended approval withavoteof
4-1.  Shestated that theCityreceived seven letters regarding thisrequest, with fiveexpressing
concern andtwolettersofsupport.  Shenotedthattheminutes fromthePlanning Commission
meeting wereincluded inthepacket forCouncil review.    

Councilmember Gorham askedformore information regarding thefiveletters thatexpressed
concern.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthefiveletters wereallfromthesamefamilyandthetwo
lettersofsupport werefromdifferent families.  Shenotedthatallofthelettershadbeenattached
totheCouncil packet fortheirreview.    

MayorLabadie notedthattheinformation submitted inthepacket wasthorough.  Shestated that
while thisisunusual, shefeelsitisareasonable request bytheapplicants.  

Councilmember Siakel notedthatPlanning Commissioner Eggenberger spokeabout this issueat
thelastCouncil meeting andagrees thattheinformation inthepacketwasverythorough.  She
explained thatshewouldnothaveanyissuevoting infavorofthisrequest.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed andnotedthatthisisaConditional UsePermit
andnotavariance, soitispermitted undercertain conditions.  Shestated thattheapplication
complies withtheconditions oftheCityOrdinance andshebelieves itisappropriate under these
circumstances.   

Councilmember Gorham stated that thiswasnotaunanimous recommendation fromthe
Commission, butexplained thathewanted toprotect bothoftheresidents, andfeltthatthiswas
agooduseofaConditional UsePermit.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 3of12

MayorLabadie stated thatshedidnotthinkthiswouldsetanysortofprecedent because theyare
really looking atthespecific factsofthismatter.     

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-097, “AResolution
Approving aConditional Use Permit foraSpecial Purpose Fence for theProperty Located
at25140 Glen Road.” All infavor, motion passed.   

ndB. Preliminary and Final Plat for “High Pointe Estates”, 2 Addition
Location:  Southeasterly extent ofCharleston Circle
Application:  Roy Lecy

Planning Director Darling explained thattheapplication istorecordanewplatinorder toalterthe
legaldescription sothelotmaybeconsidered abuildable lot.  Shestated thattherequest more
thanmeets therequirements forlotareaandwidthasoutlined inthereportandtheapplicant has
shownalogical layout forapotential newhome.  ShenotedthatthePlanning Commission
reviewed theapplication andunanimously recommended approval ofthePreliminary Platbut
noted thattheydonotreviewFinalPlatapplications which arereserved fortheCityCouncil.  She
statedthat thePlanning Commission minutes wereincluded inthepacketandexplained that
therewassomeconfusion surrounding theHOAandexplained that theoriginal HOA
documents/covenants wereattached tothepacket forCouncil review.    

Councilmember Calliesconfirmed thatthislotwouldnotbepartoftheHOAandaskedifthatwas
nowknownforallparties.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattherepresentative atthemeeting wasasubstitute that
wasbriefed justprior tothemeeting anddidnothavethefullpicture.  Shestated thattheapplicant
hadworkedwiththehomeowners tothesouthtowithdraw thatlotfromtheHOA, sotherestof
theapplicant teamisfullyawareofthesituation.    

Councilmember Callies askediftherewouldbeareason fortheCitytobeconcerned thatthislot
wouldnotbepartoftheHOA.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattherewasnoreason tobeconcerned because itisjustone
lotandwillhavetofollowtheotherCityrules.  

Councilmember Johnson notedthattherearealsonotalotofstipulations within thisHOAwhich
justhasbasic itemssuchas, somedesignpoints, minimum square footage, anddirection tokeep
thelotclean.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatheattended thePlanning Commission meeting andthere
wereafairnumberofresidents inattendance, butbelieves itwasbecause therehadoriginally
beensomemisinformation abouttheneedforvariances.  Hestated thatoneofthemainreasons
theyweretherewasbecauseofconcerns related totheconstruction process andnotnecessarily
thedevelopment.  Hestated thattheyweresomewhat disappointed thatitwouldnolongerbea
wooded areabutunderstood therights todevelop theirproperty.    

Planning Director Darling explained thattheywillhavetofollowthestandard construction hours
whichare7:00a.m. to7:00p.m. onweekdays and8:00a.m. to6:00p.m. onSaturdays withno
construction onSundays.   Shestated thatoneoftheconcerns wasrelated totheexisting crack
inthestreetandnotedthatshehadspoken withPublicWorksDirector Brownabout thecondition



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 4of12

oftheroadway andwastoldthatitwasinverygoodcondition andsomecracking isnormal.  She
stated thathedidnotexpect regular construction trafficthatyouwouldseeforasingle family
hometocausedamage totheroadway.   

Councilmember Gorham askedifthearearesidents doseeevidence ofworkoutsideofnormal
activityorhours, iftheysimplycalltheCitytoreport that.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatifthereisconstruction happening outsideofnormal
construction hours theyaskpeople tocallthepolice, because manytimesitisoutsideofregular
officehoursandCitystaffarenotreachable.  Shenoted thattheywillneedtohaveaconstruction
management planthatoutlines things like, therules, whereconstruction trafficwilltakeplaceand
howdeliveries willbemade.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedidnotmeantoimply thedeveloper wouldbebreaking
alltherules, butatthePlanning Commission meeting, theneighbors appeared tobeinthedark
abouthowthisprocess works.   

Planning Director Darling notedthatshehadspoken withoneoftheneighbors following the
Planning Commission meeting.    

MayorLabadie reiterated thatifpeople areseeing construction happening outsideoftheallowed
hours theyshould goaheadandcallthepoliceandnotCitystaff.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-098, “AResolution
ndApproving aPreliminary and Final Plat forHigh Pointe Estates 2 Addition forRoy Lecy

forProperty Located attheSoutherly Extent ofCharleston Circle.” All infavor, motion
passed.   

5. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve SLMPD Joint Powers Agreement

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle explained thattheSLMPD JointPowers Agreement (JPA) has
beenundergoing review bythemember cities.  Hestated thatattheSeptember 26, 2022
Councilmember Callieshadbroughtupsomeconcerns whichhavebeenincorporated intothe
proposed draft thathasbeen editedbyCityAttorney Shepherd.    

MayorLabadie explained thatthemayorsofthemember citiesmakeuptheCoordinating
Committee andtheywillbemeeting onOctober 12, 2022.  Sheaskediftherewereanycomments
orconcerns about thenewly revised document.    

Councilmember Callies askedabouttheprocess forapproval oftheJPAandifsomeofthe
member citiesmaynothaveseentherevised JPA.    

MayorLabadie stated thattheCoordinating Committee wasmadeaware that theCityof
Shorewood hadsomeconcerns following theSeptember 26, 2022meeting.  Shestated that
severalofthecitieshadalreadyapproved itandaskedChiefTholentoaddress thisissue.   

PoliceChiefTholen explained thatGreenwood wastheonlycitythathadalready approved the
JPA.  HestatedthathehasmetwiththemayorofGreenwood andreviewed thechanges



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 5of12

proposed byShorewood andtheir mayor felttheyweremoreofahousekeeping nature feltthat
hercouncil wouldapprove theamendments.     

MayorLabadienoted thatalotofworkhasgoneintothisJPA, which isoneofthelongeststanding
agreements thatexist intheentireState.    

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-090, “AResolution
Approving theSouth Lake Minnetonka Police Department Joint Powers Agreement.”  All
infavor, motion passed.   

B. Director ofPublic Works Job Description Discussion

CityClerkThone reminded theCouncil thatattheirSeptember 12, 2022meeting, inlightofPublic
WorksDirector Brownupcoming retirement, theyhaddirected staff toresearch comparable job
descriptions fromothercitiesbefore thisposition isadvertised. Sheexplained thatstaff tooka
lookatovertwenty jobdescriptions and aftercomparing information foundthatthecurrent pay
rangeandcompensation wasfavorable toothercitiesatthecurrentsalarygrade.  Shegavea
briefoverview oftheinformation thatstaff reviewed andaskediftheCouncil hadanyadditions or
changes thattheywould liketomakeinthejobdescription orpayrange.  Shenotedthatthere
hasbeendiscussion onwhowouldbeinvolved intheinterview process, including involvement of
thePersonnel Committee, andnotedthathadworked well intherecentprocess offillingtheParks
andRecreation Director position.    

MayorLabadie stated thatherbiggest question wasrelated totheeducation and/orexperience
ofaBachelor ofScience degree inCivilEngineering andsevenyearsofprogressively responsible
related municipal experience.  SheaskedPublicWorksDirector Brownifhefeltthatwasan
appropriate levelofeducation toberequired.  

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thathedidbecause ofthevarietyofresponsibilities involved
inthisposition.  Heexplained thattheycanbecalledupontobealiaisonacross theState, but
alsoneedtohaveunderstanding ofthesystems thatareinvolved frombothatechnical andpublic
standpoint.    

Councilmember Calliesnotedthattheprior jobdescription alsohadthateducational requirement.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthequestion thathadbeenkickedaround waswhether thisposition
needed tobeanengineer sincetheCityhasanengineer onstaffandhadwanted PublicWorks
Director Brown toweigh inonthisissue.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattherearealotofengineering issues related toPublicWorks,  
soitmakessensetoherthatthisindividual beanengineer.   SheaskedwhoCityClerkThone
envisioned being involved intheinitial interview process. Shenotedthatshewould thinkitwould
makesensetohavePublicWorksDirector Brown andCityEngineer Budde involved intheinitial
screening process ofthecandidates.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatshethinks thatisagoodideaand wouldalsosupport the
Personnel Committee being involved insomeoftheinitial interviews.  Shestated thatthisposition
isadepartment headandthinks thatinaddition toinvolving otherdepartment heads, shebelieves
coming backtothefullCouncil wouldalsobeagoodidea.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 6of12

CityClerkThonestated thattypically theywould involve PublicWorksDirector Brown, thePublic
WorksSupervisor, herself, andInterimCityAdministrator Shukle.  Shestated thattheycanalso
takeadditional direction fromtheCouncil about involving other individuals suchasthePersonnel
Committee.  Shestated thatthebiggest issueinhaving thefullCouncil involved before thefinalists
isthatwouldneedtobemadepublic.  Sheexplained thattheytrytoallowtheinitial interview
process tobeprivate inordertoallowthose individuals theirconfidentiality.  

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatshewould liketheCouncil togivepermission togetthisposition
posted sothesearch forcandidates canbegin.     

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Directing Staff toMove Forward with theProcess of
Posting for theDirector ofPublic Works Position, approve thePersonnel Committee,  
Department Heads, Director ofPublic Works Brown, City Engineer Budde Interim
Administrator Shukle and City Clerk Thone tobeinvolved ininitial interview process
before bringing the finalists back tothe fullCouncil.  All infavor, motion passed.    

C. Approve SCEC Landscaping Expenditure

Interim CityAdministrator Shukleexplained thatthispastspring, theShorewood Community and
EventCenterexterior waspaintedandnow, inaneffort tomakethebuilding lookevenbetter they
would like totakecareofthelandscaping alongthewalkway.  Henotedthatstaffhadreached
outtotwolandscape companies andMangold Horticulture wastheonlycompany thathad
provided aquote.  Staff recommends approval ofthequoteinordertoremove theold andadd
newshrubs.  

Councilmember Gorham askedifthisworkwouldhappen inthefallorwaituntilspring.   

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thatitwillhappen thisfall, iftheCouncil approves.    

Labadie moved,  Johnson seconded,  Approving and Accepting theQuote forMangold
Horticulture forLandscaping Expenditure attheShorewood Community and Event Center.   
All infavor, motion passed.   

D. Discussion ofCity Administrator Position

Councilmember Callies stated thatatthelastCouncil meeting therewasdiscussion abouthaving
theweekofOctober 24, 2022available forinterviews whichmeansadetermination needs tobe
madeaboutwhowillbethefinalists.  Shestated thatsheknewanumber ofpeople wouldbeout
oftown inthefollowing weekandsuggested thattheCouncil consider scheduling aspecial
meeting inorder todetermine thefinalists.    

MayorLabadie notedthatthere-postoftheCityAdministrator position willcloseattheendofthe
dayonOctober 14, 2022.  SheaskedCityAttorney Shepherd ifasimplemajority votewouldbe
neededtodetermine thefinalists oriftherewasanother waytheycanmoveforward inthis
process

CityAttorney Shepherd stated that theCouncil canschedule ameeting nextweek, aslongas
thereisaquorumtovoteonmoving forward withtheinterviews.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 7of12

Councilmember Callies stated thattheCityAdministrator position issignificant andratherthan
having thePersonnel Committee workthrough narrowing ofthecandidate pool, shewould liketo
seetheentireCouncil havethisinput.  SheaskedwhichCouncilmembers wouldbeoutoftown.   

MayorLabadie askedifattendance attheSpecial Meeting couldbedoneviaZoomorifitwould
havetotakeplaceinperson.   

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatitwouldhavetotakeplaceinperson.    

TheCouncil discussed schedules andtheinterview process.  

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatcurrently therearethreecandidates fortheposition thatshe
thinks looklikesolidcandidates andstated thatshewouldbeinsupportofinterviewing allthree
ofthem.   

Councilmember Callies notedthatthedeadline isOctober 14, 2022, sotherecouldbemore
candidates thatcomeinbythedeadline.    

MayorLabadie reminded theCouncil thatthetheyhadoriginally blocked offOctober 25 – 27,  
2022forinterviews.  Shestated thatsheagreed withCouncilmember Siakel thatthethreecurrent
candidates allappear tobegoodcandidates andwouldsupport interviewing thembeforecalling
backcandidates thathavealready beeninterviewed.    

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle notedthattheconsultant hashadsomeinquiries ontheposition
sotherecouldbeadditional candidates thatcomeinpriortothedeadline.    

There was aconsensus oftheCouncil tohold aSpecial City Council meeting on
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at5:00p.m., todetermine which oftheCity Administrator
candidates will befinalists for interviews.    

TheCouncil discussed final interview options.   

There wasaconsensus oftheCouncil tohold the final interviews for theCity Administrator
position onThursday, October 27, 2022 beginning at6:00p.m., with October 26, 2022 as
theback-up interview date, ifnecessary.     

6. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Stream Restoration Project Update

CityEngineer BuddegaveanupdateontheStream Restoration Project thattheCitywaslooking
topursue.  Heexplained thatrecently, theArmyCorpsofEngineers hadstarted enforcing along- 
standing rulewhichmeant theCityhadtomovetheSmithtown Ponds inordertoavoidstream
impacts.  Hestated thattheCityhasadvanced theconversation withtheArmyCorpsofEngineers
andtheydonotthinkthisisagoodprojectandgaveabriefoverview oftheirreasoning.  He
explained thatinsteadofwastinganymoreeffortonthis, hewouldsuggest thattheCityjustpause
their efforts andlettheArmyCorpsofEngineers getbacktotheirprocess because thisisstill
verynewtothem.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 8of12

Councilmember Gorham stated that, intheory, theCitywould haveaproject where theydevelop
thestream reachandwould essentially spendmoney to make money insellingwetland bank
credits tosomeone else.    

2. Pavement Rating Methodology and Inventory

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatatthelastCouncilmeeting, resident Thomas Robb, who
livesintheBoulder Bridge subdivision hadshared concerns regarding thecondition ofthe
pavement witharequest tomillandoverlay theirroadways.  Heexplained thattheCityhasbeen
usingmethodology knownasPavement Surface Evaluation andRatingSystem (PASER) which
evaluates pavement ona1-10rating.  Hereviewed thedecision matrix flowchartand the
pavement lifecycle.  Henotedthatmostoftheroadways within theBoulder Bridge development,  
withtheexception ofBoulder Circle, areratedasa7which iswhereapavement spends mostof
itslifetime.  Hestatedthat thistypically means thattherearesomecracksanddeformities, such
aspotholes, butitisnotstructurally failing. Hestated thattheBoulderBridge roadsarein
reasonable shapeandnotedthatstaffhasgottenmostof theirroadways patched upandwill
continue tofinalize thatbefore winter.  Hestated thatanexception isBoulder Circle, which isan
anomaly thatwillrequire CityEngineer Budde totakeacloser look.  Hestated thattherewasa
resident thatdidalotofconstruction thataddedalotofwearandteartotheroadway onthecul- 
de-sac.  Hestated thathehasmetwiththeproject manager andtheyhaveindicated thatthey
arewilling toparticipate insomeoftherestoration forthatroadway.  Hestated thathebelieves
thatportionoftheroadway isratedata4andexplained that theCityhad, longago, createda
policy thattheCitystreets wouldbekeptata4orbetter, whichhasworked wellfortheCity.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatPublicWorkshaspatched areasonBoulder Bridgeandasked
ifPublicWorksDirector Brown hadspoken withthearearesidents toseeiftheywerehappywith
whathadbeendone.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thathehadane-mailconversation withMr. Robbwhogreatly
appreciated theworkthattheCityhasdone.    

MayorLabadienotedthatPublicWorkswasalready planning topatchthatportion ofthecityprior
totheresidents coming tospeakattheCouncil meeting.  Shenotedthatthereareotherportions
ofthecitythatarebeingpatched andaskedwhenthatworkwouldbecompleted.   

PublicWorksDirectorBrownstated thathotpatching, which ismoreeffective, canhappen until
hardfrost.  Hestated thatwhenthathappens theasphaltplantsshutdownandtheymoveinto
coldpatching withtheuseofa ‘hotbox’, which ismoreeffective thansimplycoldpatching.    

Councilmember SiakelaskedwhenBoulderBridge isontheschedule foramillandoverlay
project.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatBoulder Bridge isnotonanyofthefiveyearCIPbecause
theystillhavea7rating.  Henotedthat theCityhasmovedtoeveryotheryearformillandoverlay.   

Councilmember SiakelaskedifPublic Workswasfinding, ingeneral, thatmaterials havebeen
improved andareholding together better forlongerperiodsoftime.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 9of12

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thattherehadbeensomedramatic improvements inthe
materials andreferenced thematerial recentlyusedonHighway 7called the ”norachip” andthe
Texasroadseal.  Heexplained thatoneoftheissues isthatthereisaconcrete shortage right
now, sothings likeastandard catchbasinmaytakeuptothreemonths togetinstock.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshewould liketoseetheCity, whenroadsgettoa4or5, to
findmoneytodotheprojects, especially onthewestsideoftownwhere thereisalackof
infrastructure, likewater.  Shestated thatshebelieves oneofthegoalsoftheCouncil istoget
morepeopleonthemunicipal watersystem andthinkswhentheroadneedstoberedone, it
shouldbedoneandnotsimply just “kickthecandowntheroad.”    

PublicWorksDirector Brownnotedthatoften timesthingsgravitate towards thecondition ofthe
pavement, butthereareanumber ofthings thatdrive infrastructure projects, suchasstormwater
drainage andtrailprojects.    

MayorLabadie stated thatfortheChristmas Lakeroadproject thatiswrapping up, shereceived
twoe-mails fromresidents thatrequested water.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatbecause therecanbesuchdiffering sentiments fromresidents
onredoing theirroads, shethinks itisbestiftheCityhasaplanandthattheystickwithit.    

Amanfromtheaudience stated thathewasherebecause helivedonBoulder Circleandhad
somequestions.  

MayorLabadie askedhimtocomeuptothepodium sohecouldbeheardbetter.   

BillLester, 28265Boulder Circle, stated thathewould liketoknowwhat ‘project manager’ Public
WorksDirector Brownspokewithabout theconstruction projectanddamage totheroadway.   

PublicWorksDirectorBrownstated thattheproject hewasreferring towastherebuilding ofthe
boathouse.    

Mr. Lesterstated thatitwashisboathouseandstated thathewasbasically theproject manager
fortheproject.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownconfirmed thatthelastconversation hehadwaswithMr. Lester.    

Mr. Lesterstatedthathehadnotheardanything backafterthatconversation andnotedthathe
wasa bitconcerned thatitseemed asthough PublicWorks Director Brownwastryingtopinall
oftheissues onBoulder Circle tohisproject.  Hestated that therewerethreeotherhouses
constructed inthatsametimeperiod andnotedthathehadnotvaried fromanyoftheroad
restrictions. Hestated thatthemainissuewithBoulder Circle isstormwater drainage that
continually floods oneendofit.  Henotedthat thestreethastenhouses andsixgarbage trucks
thatcomedownoncollection daywhichhealsothinkscontributes totheproblem.    

MayorLabadie notedthatMr. Lester hasbroughtupalotofdifferent issuesandthanked himfor
coming tothemeeting tonight.  ShenotedthatafewyearsagotheCouncil hadproposed a
garbage collection practice thatwould reduce thenumberoftruckscoming through the
neighborhoods, butitwasnotsupported bytheresidents, soitwasnotapproved.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 10of12

Mr. Lesterstated thathemayattempt togethisstreettojointogether andhavejustonegarbage
collection.    

MayorLabadie notedthatforhisother issueshewillneedtotalktoCityEngineer Buddeand
Public WorksDirector Brown.     

Councilmember Johnson stated thatitwouldbenicefortheCouncil togetacopyofthereport
thatissorted bycurrent rating.  

PublicWorksDirector Brownnotedthatwasincluded inthepacket.   

Councilmember Johnson apologized formissing that information inpacket, butnotedthathe
foundtheprinttobesmallandhardtoread.    

Councilmember Siakel suggested thatinFebruary, attheCouncil retreat, thattheCouncil takes
alookatthisreportalongside thetwentyyearroadplantoseewhenaroadway, thatmaybea4,  
wouldbeontheschedule forreconstruction.   

MayorLabadie statedthatshethinksincluding thisontheretreatagenda isagoodprepforPublic
WorksDirector Brown’ssuccessor aswellasbeingagoodthingfortheCouncil toreview.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatshethinks itmightbeagoodideatoholdacommunity
seminar/webinar around howroadsareconstructed andabout thedecision making process for
theCitybecause shedoesnotthinkpeople fullyunderstand it.    

Public WorksDirector BrownnotedthatBoltonandMenkhasputoutsomegreatproducts intheir
production studio.  Hestated thattheremaybeawaytoputthoseonlinesoresidents canwatch
themon-demand.    

MayorLabadie notedthatshethinks itisalsoworth ittohaveFireChiefMackey toweigh inon
thisbecause therehavebeenseveral total losshouses aswellasagarage fireandshewould
liketohaveinformation onhowtheresponse timemaybeimpacted basedonwhether itislocated
onastreetwithorwithout hydrants.  Shesuggested thattherebeasupplemental report fromFire
ChiefMackey attheannual Council retreat.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatwatermain flushing iscomplete andcrewsarecontinuing
topatchuptheroadways andthenwillenter intoroadsweeping.  Henotedthattheyarealso
doingsome jettingofthesanitary sewer inordertogetone-fifthoftheCitydoneperyear
according totheLeagueofMinnesota Cities requirements.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthemillandoverlay projecthasbeensubstantially completed
andjusthasabitofclean-upthatmaydragintonextspringbecause ofturfestablishment.  He
stated thattheCitywillbeopening bidsfortheStrawberry Laneproject later thisweekandnoted
thattherehasbeenalotofinterest fromcontractors.  Henoted thatbecauseoftheamountof
interest andquestions staffhasgotten, heisoptimistic aboutgetting competitive pricing forthe
project.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 11of12

Councilmember Johnson askediftherewasanupdateondrainage andutilityeasement
acquisition.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathehastwooftheeightsecured.  Heexplained thathehadjust
received appraisals forsomeoftheremaining oneslatelastweeksohewillbegetting updated
offersouttothosehouseholds.  Hestated that thereisoneproperty ownerthathehasnotbeen
abletogettorespond tohimyet, buttheprocess ismovingalong.    

Finance Director Rigdon stated thatthereisapotential bondissuance coming ifthebidsare
appropriately submitted andwithin thedesired range.    

Planning Director Darling stated that thedeveloper forWalnut GroveVillashascompleted the
conditions ofapproval thatwerenecessary priortotheissuance ofbuildingpermits.  Shestated
thatstaffhasissued thesecondbuilding permitandexpects therestwillbecoming.     

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thatpriortothenextCouncil meeting theEDAneeds to
holdaWorkSession andsuggested that itbegin at6:15p.m. todiscuss calling inthelease
revenue bonds.  Hestated thatstaffhasbeenworkingonatimeforapresentation forthePest
Management PlanandaskedPlanning Director Darling ifshehadheardbackfromtheconsultant.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheconsultant hadgiventheCitysomedatesbuttheywere
allwithintheMEAweek, soshewillbesending outinformation onotheroptions.     

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thathehadbeenworking withBakerTillyontheCity
Administrator searchandbelieves theyaremaking progress.  Hestated thatJanelle Crossfield
willstartastheParkandRecreation Director onNovember 3, 2022.   Henotedthathewillbe
attending theSLMPD meeting onOctober12, 2022alongwithMayorLabadie.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham stated thattheMnDot reporthasnotsetrightwithhimeversinceit
happened.  Hestated thathehatedhowtheydumped itontheCitywithlittleornodirection on
howtomoveforward.  Hestated thathefeels liketheCityneeds tohavesomekindofWork
Sessionortogivestaffsome direction onhowthings canmoveforward.  Hestated thathegot
theimpression thatMnDot iscontent tojustletitliewithout theCitypressuring themororganizing
themselves.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed thatMnDot isjustreadytomoveoffthistopicandforget
about theCity butnotedthattherehasnotbeen inactionbecause CityEngineer Budde, Public
WorksDirector Brownandherself havealltakenafewsteps.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheyhavemoderately advanced someofthediscussion with
someofthesurrounding communities, forexample, Chanhassen, toseewhatinterest thereis
andhavealsometonastaff leveltotrytounderstand whatthenextsteps looklikefromtheCity’s
perspective.  Hestated thatultimately whathehasheard fromMnDot issomesortofcorridor
studywouldreallybethenextpiecenecessary togetamajorprojectbuilt.  Heexplained thatit
wouldneedtobetakenonlocallybecause hedoesnotseeMnDot taking theleadonit.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifhewassaying thattheCityneeded topushforacorridor study
withpartners fromthearea.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 11, 2022
Page 12of12

CityEngineer Buddestated toreallydoanything significant other thanashort termsolution such
aspedestrian improvements, lighting, andsight lines, MnDot would require something likea
corridor study inorder totakethatnextstep.  Heshared someexamples ofinformation thatwould
beincluded inacorridor study.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshehadreached outtothemayorofChanhassen andnotedthecurrent
mayorandcouncil arereceptive totheideaofworking together, however, theyhaveseveral seats
thatareontheelection block, sothatcouldchange.    

Public WorksDirector Brownstated thathelookedattheentire corridor andfromastaff level
standpoint, itseemed fairlyobvious thattherewereroughly threeorfourareasofthatcorridor,  
suchasSt. LouisParkandbeyond, thatdidnothaveadirect impactonShorewood.  Hestated
thattheywantedtodivide theareasthatimpacted Shorewood andtheirclosest neighbors.  He
stated thattheythought perhaps Victoria, Chanhassen, andMinnetonka maybegoodpartners to
workwithonfindingawaytohaveaunifiedvoicethatMnDotwill listento.    

MayorLabadie noted thattheyhadtalkedabout looking togetsupport andinput fromthe
Minnetonka School Districtaswell.  Shenotedthat theformersuperintendent heldquarterly
meetings withthemayors intheareawhichsheexpects willcontinue andthereareplanstohave
adiscussion eitherbeforeorafterthatmeeting regarding thisissue.  Shereiterated thatshe
agreed withCouncilmember Gorham’sfeeling thatMnDotwasprepared tobrushtheCityoffif
theywerenotcontinually loudandpressuring them.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathethinkssomeone fromstaffshouldreachouttoMnDotandlet
them knowthattheCitywants totakethistothenextstepandfindoutwhattheirexpectations
wouldbeinordertoadvance thatdiscussion withthem.    

Councilmember Gorham expressed concern thatthemorepartners thereare, themoredifficult it
maybetoaccomplish anything.    

Councilmember Johnson notedthatOctober6, 2022wastheFireandPoliceDepartment Open
House whichwaswellattended.  Hestatedthathewasabletoparticipate asa ‘crashtestdummy’  
andwasextricated outofacar.    

MayorLabadie stated thatOktoberfest waswellattended andshefeltitwasabigsuccess. She
stated thatMichelle Norman andJulieMoore, Cityemployees, worked veryhardonthisfunevent
andthanked everyone whowasinvolved inmaking thiseventasuccess.    

7. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
October 11, 2022, at8:40P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   October24, 2022
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  
67674 - 67694 & ACH 542,398.18
TotalClaims $ 542,398.18

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending October9, 2022.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEDCEFCFF# G#2$GDCGDCGFCFF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901I9 H,#DCD

DCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# JDKCLLEJM4N:;# NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

DCDGDRGSDCDGCCCC# QKFRDELD# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGDRGSDCRGCCCC# QSTETC# CECC$ N26G65P< 

DCDGDRGSDFDGCCCC# MLTEMF# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDRGSDFFGCCCC# JDMEML# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDRGSDRDGCCCC# DKJTSETQ# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGDRGSDMDGCCCC# SQEFM# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGDMGSDCDGCCCC# MKJDQELF# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGDMGSDFDGCCCC# SFDERS# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDMGSDFFGCCCC# SFQEFS# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDMGSDRDGCCCC# JSDEMT# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGDMGSDMDGCCCC# FMETF# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGDTGSDCDGCCCC# TKFDREFT# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGDTGSDCRGCCCC# QFERR# CECC$ N26G65P< 

DCDGDTGSDFDGCCCC# JFDESR# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDTGSDFFGCCCC# MQSEFS# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDTGSDRDGCCCC# DKSDJEMQ# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGDTGSDMDGCCCC# SJETD# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGFSGSDCDGCCCC# RKQTFECF# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGFSGSDFDGCCCC# FTREJM# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGFSGSDFFGCCCC# FTRELD# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGFSGSDRDGCCCC# QSTEFS# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGFSGSDMDGCCCC# FCEJF# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGRFGSDCDGCCCC# DSKTJQEQF# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGRFGSDCFGCCCC# FSSEJS# CECC8O<265P< 

DCDGRFGSDCMGCCCC# SFDEFC# CECC: 62<<6#$N)<2#$N7

DCDGRFGSDFDGCCCC# DKDJMECF# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGRFGSDFFGCCCC# DKDSCETQ# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGRFGSDRDGCCCC# FKFQREJD# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGRFGSDMDGCCCC# DKDFMESS# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGRRGSDCDGCCCC# MSEQM# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGRRGSDFDGCCCC# SEDD# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGRRGSDFFGCCCC# DMEQT# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGRRGSDRDGCCCC# DLQELJ# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDC*DC*FCFF#G##D"FM#$PW$%? # D



DCDGRRGSDMDGCCCC# DREDM# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGMFGSDCDGCCCC# FKTMRETS# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGMFGSDFDGCCCC# FDSECR# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGMFGSDFFGCCCC# FDLELS# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGMFGSDRDGCCCC# RDMEDQ# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGMFGSDMDGCCCC# FDRECC# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

DCDGMRGSDCDGCCCC# DKRJMELJ# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGMRGSDFDGCCCC# DCFESS# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGMRGSDFFGCCCC# DCRECR# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGMRGSDRDGCCCC# DQEMC# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

DCDGMRGSDMDGCCCC# SJEMM# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

6789::;6<$ 6789::;6< 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''I#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 H,#FCD

FCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# RKCCFERD4N:;# NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

FCDGCCGSDCDGCCCC# DKQJCEDL# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

FCDGCCGSDCFGCCCC# DDMEMC# CECC8O<265P< 

FCDGCCGSDCRGCCCC# JMSETJ# CECC$ N26G65P< 

FCDGCCGSDFDGCCCC# DQJEDL# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

FCDGCCGSDFFGCCCC# DLDEQC# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

FCDGCCGSDRDGCCCC# FJEFS# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

FCDGCCGSDMDGCCCC# QQEJR# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

899>;=7$= 899>;=701%*$2 #345

9 H,#JCD

JCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# DDKRCJESM4N:;# NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

JCDGCCGSDCDGCCCC# TKFDRERD# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

JCDGCCGSDCMGCCCC# FDCEJJ# CECC= N6<2#$N)<2#$N7

JCDGCCGSDFDGCCCC# JRDETC# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JCDGCCGSDFFGCCCC# JCDELR# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JCDGCCGSDRDGCCCC# DKRSTELD# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

JCDGCCGSDMDGCCCC# FLLETS# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

778=96;?<$ 778=96;?< 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 H,#JDD

JDDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# QKJDREQR4N:;# NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

JDDGCCGSDCDGCCCC# MKRFCEMJ# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

JDDGCCGSDCMGCCCC# FDCEJJ# CECC:<=< 2#$N)<2#$N7

JDDGCCGSDFDGCCCC# SDSETQ# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JDDGCCGSDFFGCCCC# SFCEQF# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JDDGCCGSDRDGCCCC# DKDCCEFM# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

JDDGCCGSDMDGCCCC# DSJEJQ# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDC*DC*FCFF#G##D"FM#$PW$%? # F



@867=;@=$ @867=;@= 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 H,#JFD

JFDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FKCTCEFM4N:;# NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

JFDGCCGSDCDGCCCC# DKQSSETC# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

JFDGCCGSDFDGCCCC# DRCETJ# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JFDGCCGSDFFGCCCC# DDSEDC# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JFDGCCGSDRDGCCCC# TMEDF# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

JFDGCCGSDMDGCCCC# MERQ# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

89A9;><$> 89A9;>< 01%*$2 #345

9 H,#JRD

JRDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# JKFDSEML4N:;# NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

JRDGCCGSDCDGCCCC# MKCSRESR# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

JRDGCCGSDFDGCCCC# RQTEFJ# CECC$< 2N#48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JRDGCCGSDFFGCCCC# RSMETS# CECC954N# 48H625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

JRDGCCGSDRDGCCCC# FTREDT# CECC< P$+87<<#5H: 2NH4<#G#4567

JRDGCCGSDMDGCCCC# DJRETT# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

68>7?;<:$ 68>7?;<: 01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901I9 H,#QCC

QCCGCCGDCDCGCCCC# LDKRDJELT# CECC4N:;#NH,#5HO<:6P<H6: 

QCCGCCGFDQCGCCCC# CECC# SFKJQTEJQ) 28::#$N728++#4+<N25H) 

QCCGCCGFDQDGCCCC# CECC# LKSMCECC;< N+6;#5H: 2NH4<#$N7N@+< 

QCCGCCGFDQFGCCCC# CECC# JKSQJETR9<,< 2N+#=56;;8+,5H)#$N7N@+< 

QCCGCCGFDQRGCCCC# CECC# FKTFSEJD: 6N6<#=56;;8+,5H)#$N7N@+< 

QCCGCCGFDQSGCCCC# CECC# DCKDCLEQT954N* P<,54N2<#6N\[#$N7N@+< 

QCCGCCGFDQMGCCCC# CECC# LKMLLERJ$< 2N#=56;;8+,5H)#$N7N@+< 

QCCGCCGFDQJGCCCC# CECC# SKFJREFL,< 9<22<,#48P$<H:N658H

QCCGCCGFDQQGCCCC# CECC# FKFRFECR= 82U<2:#48P$<H:N658H

QCCGCCGFDQLGCCCC# CECC# DTRERR:< 4#DFM#,<$#4N2<#2<5P@#$N7N@+< 

QCCGCCGFDTCGCCCC# CECC# DKCCMELR+ 59<#5H: 2NH4< 

QCCGCCGFDTDGCCCC# CECC# DKSMTESR, 5:N@5+567#5H: 2NH4< 

QCCGCCGFDTFGCCCC# CECC# FDCEFT H58H#,

QCCGCCGFDTRGCCCC# CECC# JRTECC;< N+6;#:NO5H):#N448 H6

QCCGCCGFDTJGCCCC# CECC# DTJESSO8+ H6N27#O5:58H

78=76;:A$: 78=76;:A01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 7A>86==;:6$ 7A>86==;:6

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDC*DC*FCFF#G##D"FM#$PW$%? # R



M?R
M?R

1 ,( 
M !0,J$ @$&3M !0,J$ @$&3F06@53  ,#5!&$5%>, F06@53 !,#5!&$5% 

5%->X

M!2 M!2 M!2 M!2 M!2

3$4$>4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++, 5%,J2 4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,D ' !?@,I%850 #N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,DI4#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,DI4#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/ '$8?!F06@53  ,#5!&$5%#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/ '$8?! ,F06@53 !,#5!&$5%>4L,F%?<@ '",D?@ N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,>4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,J : !! ', 4506-I4/>-D@?&# N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,J 4506-I4/>-# !8 %&?1 >4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,;5%1#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,E75!&>4L,F%?<@ '",# N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,E&?& ,I%850

2$)4789,EK2 %8 ",(P))-))-+(O+-))))47 89,EK2 %8 ",+P))-))-+(P+-))))P))-))-+(PU-))))P))-))-+(PU-))))P))-))-+(PU-))))P))-))-+(PU-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",BP))-))-+(OS-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",UP))-))-+(PS-))))P))-))-+(PS-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",.P))-))-+(O(-))))P))-))-+(O(-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",SP))-))-+(PB-)))) 

01-$ 0+$ 

OBC(SC+O, V.OC)V,V.OC)V,( OSCUU, SOUCV(,PPBC.+ C+O,( OSCUU
STUPSCOB,UT)VSCO),UT)VSCO),+ TV..C(B,+ TO+UCS( BT)BOC+V,( TU.OCUBST.OSCS( 

M?R
M?R

F06@53  ,#5!&$5%>, F06@53 !,#5!&$5% 
5%->XGIHG,J FE

5! Q*L

W,;IDF,IGE N>G4F,4H/#>GW
M>,JF#>NM/FGM,,HD,NF=FG F

M !0,J$ @$&3-I%8@2' ',/!C,N5' %,Z,A!?%& M !0,J$ @$&3-I%8@2' ',/!C,N5' %,Z,A!?%& W,EF4 NIMW,;IDF,IGE N>G4F,4H/#>GW
5!,\[()*()*+)++,-,,+").,#/\\ M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@

NFMINF/FGM,MN EM-B)+(B(-U.P

DE4/F,/G,4H G4I#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++, 5%,J2 4789FDM#E,-,DFJFN>#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,D ' !?@,I%850 #N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,DI4#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,DI4#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/8?! ,F06@53  ,#5!&$5%#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/ '$8?! ,F06@53 !,#5!&$5%4789DIJF;IM#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,4789I4/#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,J : !! ', 4506-I4/>-D@?&# N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,J 4506-I4/>-# !8 %&?14789Y>GE>E,4IMH8&,;5%1H8&,E75!&4789/IGGFEH#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,E&?& ,I%850

0%123 %()*()*+)++,-,,+").#/))))BC()C+)++,-,#?3!5@@-()-()-+)++ 

S.+ SOS(( 

8852%& 3?<@ 45062& !,47 89,#!55:,;$ 3 A?&87" 5!H8&5< !-+)++= %'5!#N-()-()-+)++#N-()-()-+)++#N-()-()-+)++#N-()-()-+)++#N-()-()-+)++= %'5!H8&5< !-+)++=5!#N-()-()-+)++#N-()-()-+)++= %'5!H8&5< !-+)++H8&5< !-+)++= %'5!#N-()-()-+)++>#-45062& !,4789,#!55:,;$ 3



J '28&$5% A % :$&,F06@53 !#? 1 ,+ 

M!2 M!2 M!2 M!2 M!2

3$4$> 4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,;$: ,I%2!?%8 >4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,J : !! ',4506-/ENE-#! >4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,#FN>4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,LE>-H#M A>GY>4L,F%?<@ '",#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/G-#FN# N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/G,#FN

2$)4789,EK2 %8 ",PP))-))-+(O)-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",OP))-))-+(PS-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",VP))-))-+(O)-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",()P))-))-+(OB-))))4789,EK2 %8 ",P))-))-+(P.-))))P))-))-+(P.-))))

01-$ 0+$ 

C)) C)) OVBCVB,, SBOC)) OVBCVB, SBOC)) 
T++.C)), UTU.SCOU,. T(U+C.+ TO+UCS(,( T++.C)), VT.VVCBSBSTPP+CV. 

J '28&$5% A % :$&,F06@53 ! 
G,U.P

IDF,IGE N>G4F

M>,;IDF,IGE N>G4F,4H/#>GW
I%8@2' ',N3?%,A!?%&-GH,47!$ 52%' ! 

5!,\[()*()*+)++,-,,+").,#/\\ M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@, M5&?@

4789/IGGFEHH8&-,;$: ,I%2!?%8 ,-I%8@2' ',/!C,N5' %,Z,A!?%&4789/ENE-/G,JFDFNNFJ,4H/#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,J : !! ',4506-/ENE-#! 4789G4#FNE,\]NH H8&-,#FN4789H#M A>GY#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+ LE>-H#M A>GY4789# FN>#N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/G-#FN# N,A?&87,))))(C()C+)++,/G,#FN4789M5&?@,:5!,4789,N2%M5&?@,5:,G20< !,5:,4789

P() V(() SS. V

5!H8&5< !-+)++= %'5!#N-()-()-+)++= %'5!H8&5< !-+)++= %'5!#N-()-()-+)++= %'5!#N-()-()-+)++#N-()-()-+)++>#- 45062& !,4789,#!55:,;$ 3



@2 -( 

K!3

3$4$?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"- 

CS)S.))))((.)).CS)S.))))((.)).CS)S.))))((.)).CS)S.))))((.)). CS)S.))))((.)).CS)S.))))((.)). CS)S.)))) 2$)589:-LP3 %9 "-(()(. S,.CS)R.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,/S(.)).CS)S.))))()(.S(.CS)S.))))/)(.)).CS)S.))))()(.)).SC(C.))))C(/.)).CS)S.))))/S(.)).CS)S.))))/S(.)).CS)S.))))()(.)).SC(C.))))C(C.)).CS)S.)))),()(. S(.CS)S.))))C),.)).CC)).))))/S(.)).CS)S.))))/)(.)).CS)S.))))/ C)F.)).CS)S.))))/S(.)).CS)S.))))()(.S(.CS)S.))))///()(.)). SC(C.))))/S(.)).CS)S.))))CR).)).CS),.))(//S(.)).CS),.)))+//

C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,), C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),, 

01-$ 0+$ 

ED)) ED)) ED))-,(+D))-/CED))-SCCD))-CSCD))-ECCD))- F+RD))-(F,D))-, RSD))-FRFD))-S+)D))-,CSD)) 
VE,)D))-FVF(ED))-,V),RD))-CV(,ED))-SVFS+DR)-( V,(RD))-,VFC/D))-(VCECD))-SVERSD))-SV/+CD))-(VECCD))-( VF+)D)) C,VR,+D))-()VFC(D))-(, V,),D)) 

KAW$ 26! 
Z@& !1@$% A 4K!@$A-I17!6W1 %& Z@& ! 

G8@=$A$&@&$6% K-<?BL-HM-NONJ-#G?IGIN L&. A$&4-I17!W1& 
6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] K6&@AK 2

KHJ-T-0NJUV-IJ5D


1%234 %()*(+*,),,-.--,")/#0)))) CD()D,),,-.-?#.().,C.,),, 

E(F/ FF

9963%& @4@=A 56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4 B@&98" 6!,CR,> %'6!,++),(,++),,,++),,,++),,,++),S,++),C,++),R,++),/,++),F,++),+,++)S),++)S(,++)S,,++)S,,++)S,,++)SS,++)SC,++)SR,+ S/,++)SF,++)SE,++)S+,++)C),++)C(,++)C,,++)CS,++) CC?#.56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4



@2 -, 

K!3 K!3 K!3

3$4$? 5Q-N%@=A '"-? 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"- 

C,,(.))))((.)).CC)).)))) 2$)/S(.)).CS)S.))))C),.)).CC)).))))C(,.)).CS)S.))))C)+.)).CS)S.))))/S(.)).CS)S.))))()(.)).SC(C.))))C),.)).CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-S()(.(/.CS)C.))))()(.(/.CS)C.))))()(.)).SC(C.))))()(.(/.CS)C CS)C.))))()(.(/. CS)C.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-C/ 589:-LP3 %9 "-R/)(.)).C,/).))))/ 589:-LP3 %9 "-/()(.S,.CC)).))))C(C.)).CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-F()(.( S.C,CR.))))589:-LP3 9 "-E()(.( S.CSR(.)))) 

C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),

01-$ 0+$ 

D)) E(D))- E,DR)-E,DR)-C+DR)- R(D/EE+/D))-/RRD))-+// D))- C,+D))- C+CDSS-, E/D,R-(/ RD)) C+CDSS-, E/D,R-(/ RD)) 
V+CSD))-SV(,,D))- RV),+DCF-, V,C)D+(-( VS,(DE,-, VR/EDR) FV+(SDEE- SVE+)DS, VEESD)) SCVCF(DR) 

K!A

@9-K!39:-a#?"-a@%-.-L7&-,),, Y@!'

UJ KLHJ-#D?D
G6@'.5I# Z@& !--L !W$9

J-5GN?KI>N-XGH 6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] K6&@A- Z6!: K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A
HM-N_5N<LIHG\[-HM-KHJU?-B?\[ 

N\[-GNLH G5N-XGH V-IJ5D
L86! Y66'-<%-G@W$% -G 6! L$AW !Y66'-#@!:-I17!6W1 %&L1$&8&6Y%-#6%'L&!@Y= !!4-<%-L&-G96% T-L&! @1-G 6!@&$6%Z@A%3&-X!6W ->$AA@ 58!$ 1@ @: -B6@&-<@%'$%2589:5?0#BN<X @A-0@&& ! 1$%$ @&$6%#A@%%$%2-T-6̂%$%2#A@%%$%2-T-6̂%$%2.R(ER-5A3=-<@% # 3=A$92 !6& 2@&$6%#! 6 93&$6%589:5IKL8@! '-N7̀ % 0@$%&589:5IKb3@!& !A4b3@!& !A4-LY !--L !W$9589:OK!  -L !W$9 B$!98-BA3589:OHJH,),,-N17A64  -L !W$9589:N50-# B<ILQNGL-IJ5H!'D-J6D-R+) 

CC( C+()+/(( R+(/ F

CR,++)C/,++)CF,++)CE,++)C+,++)R),++)/ R> %'6!SR,/.))))X.+SR,/.)))(X.+SR,/.)))(X.+SR,/.))),X.+SR,/.)))CX.ESR,/.)+++X.(,> %'6!),),,/+ F> %'6!S!'-b&!.,),,S!'-b&!.,),,> %'6!(C/S)+(C/S)+> 6!() F/> %'6!+(SERE?#.56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4



@2 -S

K!3 K!3 K!3 K!3

3$4$? 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@AG96!'?5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"- 

CCSS.)))) 

2$)C)+.)).CSR(.))))C)+.)).CSR(.))))()(.(S.CSR(.))))()(.(S.CSR(.))))()(.( C.CSR(.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-+()(. S,.CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-()()(. S,.C,,S.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-EE).)).,,)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-(,/)(.)). C,CR.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-(S()(.( E.CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-(C()(. S,.CS,(.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-(R()(.(/. CS)C.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-(/()(. 

C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),, 

01-$ 0+$ 

CDFR- C/D)) C/D)) CDEE(() D)) D)) RC(D,)-SC+DE)-(/ FD,)- CFRD))-+,/ DR)--,) RD+,-( S/DR) CFRD))-+,/ DR)-,) RD+,-( S/DR) 
VR/CDR) V,C+DR( EVE/RD/REVE/RD/R

GN5HGONG-T-GNXILKG?G-HM-KIK<NLIJMHG0?KIHJ-KN5QJH<HX\[-ON#?GK0NJK

KHJU?-5HJLNG>?KIHJ-OILKGI5K

Z@& !-K! @&1 %& 
ZHHO-ONLIXJ-B I<O 6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@ALN5 GIK\[-LH< KIHJLV-<<5 K?U-GH5UV-<<# 

ZUIJLV-IJ5D
L&!@Y= !!4-<@% -G96% 39&$6%L&!@Y= !!4-<@% -G96% 39&$6%H!'D-J6D-R+SH!'D-J6D-R+S#?K-K J6&$9589:NX?JX!  %-<NO-G7A@91%&-B &Y  %-QY4-F-T-C(589:X?#U4 T-U4Y@4 589:XGNNJN 9!6Y-G ;3%'.,SE(R-<@Y&6%:@-O!$W589:Q581$9@A 589:QNJJN#IJ--5H JKG96!'-L !W$9 .G 6A3&$6%-,,.)/E.CRE)-N%98@%& '-#6$%&589:QNJJN#IJ-5H JK06%&8A4-G@'$6-MA  &-T-0NLB589:U K!@% 6%-0@&& C)R)-L1$&8&6Y%-G'-T-R/,R-L86! Y66'-<%589:<?UN-0IJJNb3@!& !A4-< W4-#@41 %& 

CEFF++(,+ C,,(/,( RCE,, R( 

CCR,+(C/,S+(RR+R+(RFS++( RFC)> %'6!a5SRRRF)J))(> %'6!,/> %' 6!,SE(R<@Y&6%:@> %'6!/S(,R)C> %'6!G D,,.)/E> %'6!()))(+ SC(S> %'6!S()))),> %'6!,),,bCL86!?#.56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4



@2 -C

K!3 K!3 K!3

3$4$? 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A

CSER.))))((.)). CC)).)))) 2$)589:-LP3 %9 "-(F/ 589:-LP3 %9 "-(E()(. R,.CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-(+()(., C.CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,)()(.( S.C,)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,(C)+.)).CC)).))))C(C.)).CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,,//)(.)). CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,S()(. S,.CS,(.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,C/ S(.)).C/E).)))) 

C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),, 

01-$ 0+$ 

R+D+E- FRD))-FRD)) R+D+E C)D)) R)D))-, C)D)) 
VE))D))-( V,FRD))-, VC,EDRFVR/CDR)-( VE))D))-( V,FRD)) E+V,SFDC+-( CVRF(DCS-/( V(),D(+ E+V,SFDC+-( FV)))D))-/( V(),D(+ 

77!@$ @A

KIJX-T-XG?OIJXV-IJ5D

K?J--5H J5I<--\\Z?LKNZ?KNG\] 
K?.ZIL5HJLIJ-#<?\[XGH JOV-IJ5D9 -L377A$ G'-G96% 39&$6%-?77!@$ @AZ@ Z@& !-LW9 KH#QNG-#H JONG 6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A

B LIJNLL-LH< KIHJL-<<5 Z@4-Z =-?77.06%&8A4Z@4-Z =-?77.06%&8A4
589:0NKGH#H<I06%&8A4589:0IJJNLHZ66'-M$= !-;6!-#A@42!63%'589:0JL#N5KV--<<5I%79&$6%-L !W$9 589:HOX % !@A-H589:#?K5QIJ-0NLLJNGL&!@Y= !!4-<%-.-G96% 39&$6%B!$98-BA3589:#NGGI<<GHGH589:5QGILa@%.?32-5AA 86% -G $1=3! 1 %&589:L5QJNIONG-N_5#>c,-.-X!@%&-L&!  &-O!@$%@2589: 

F++ EFS)RS,,(,+ R+) SSSC(( F/ 

6!((CF,CF> %'6!,),, C)R> %'6!+( C)> %'6!,F(,R)/R+))(> %'6!,,,RS,,, RS> %'6!,RER/C,RER/C> %'6!,),,.5AA 6!#>c,X!@%&L&!  &?#.56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4



@2 -R

K!3 K!3 K!3

3$4$?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-? 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"- 

CCR).))))((.)).,)().)))) 2$)589:-LP3 %9 "-,RC().)).C/E).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,/()(.( S.CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,F()(.,(.CCC).))))()(.,(.CC)).))))()(.,(. CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,E/,(.)).CCR).))))/S(.)).CCR).))))//)( CCR).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-,+,)(.)). C,)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-S)/)(.)).,)().))))// S(.)).,)().))))/,(.)).,)().)))) 589:-LP3 %9 "-S(()(.(S.C,CR.))))()(.(S.CS,(.))))()(.( S.CSS(.)))) 

C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*(F*,),,()*(F*,),,()*(F*,),,()*( F*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),, 

01-$ 0+$ 

DE) DFR-()DFR-()DFR-() DFR-, FD,R-// DEE-FED)C-SSDCC-SSDCC- SCDSCCSD))-, FD,RERDER-,- S))D))-SR)D)CECDSE
SVR+)D))- RV/),DR)-( VCR,DS, SVR+)D))- RV/),DR) 

FV)()D,REV/CEDC, 

@AA 4-G6@'->@AA 4-G6@'->@AA 4-G6@'-> @AA4-G6@' 
J\[-<<5

KHJU?-#H<I5N-ON#?GK0NJK

1$%$ @&6!-LW9"-()*)R*,),,-&8!6328-()*(E*,),, 
NN-KQHJN

6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A
ZHGULZ?GO-aD-LQ U<NV--a!D

a?0NL-LQHH#O!$WY@4-G96% 39&$6%-L8@'4-I A@%'.CSRR-N%98@%& '-O!$W589:NOI%& !$1-5$&4589:LH KQ-<?UN-0IJJNb3@!& !A4.563!&-HW !&$106%&8A4.H7 !@&$%2-B3'2 &-N7̀06%&8A4.Q %%-5&4-#!69 M589:L#GIJXBGHHU-QH<OIJX-5H0L7!$%2=!66:.5$W$9#@4-M L7!$%2=!66:.5$W$9#@4-M L7!$%2=!66:.5$W$9#@4-M L7!$%2=!66:.5$W$9#@4-M 589:L#LJ@1 -#A@& .a@% AA -5!6 A'589:53!&$ T-J6AA -LY %6%G ;3%'-58 9:-))EEF,.)))V-/)/)--5A3=G ;3%'-58 9:-))EEF,.)))V-/)/)--5A3=G ;3%'-58 9:-))EEF,.)))V-/)/)--5A3=G ;3%'-589:-))EEF,.)))V-/)/)--5A3=589:L?JOGG $1=3! 1 %&.56 96-.-a3$9 6!-N17A64  -O6%3&&4G $1=3! 1 %&.5AA 86% -.-a@%-.-H9&.,),,G $1=3! 1 %&.0$A@2 61-0@4-.-H9&589: 

F(, CES/)(()((( F) Bd))R), E,( 

6!CSRRN%98@%& 'O!> %'6!H9&.(E.,),,> %'6!S!'-b&!.,),,.5HJ6W1= !.,),,.HBL7&.,),,.Q5#M> %'6!IJ>.)()REFIJ>.)()REFIJ>.)()REFIJ>.)()REF> %'6!I>))RSRS,)> %' 6!> %' 6!56 96.()*)/*,,a@%.H9&.,),50@4.H9&.,),,?#.56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4



@2 -/ 

K!3 K!3 K!3 K!3

3$4$?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-?5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 5Q-N%@=A '"-M@A 99&-cEC,)(FSE/.))))(?99&-cEC,)(FSE/.))))(? 99&-cEC,)(FSE/.))))(?5Q-N%@=A '"-? 5Q-N%@=A '"-? 5Q-N%@=A '"- 

CS,(.)))) 2$)589:-LP3 %9 "-S,()(. RS.CCC(.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-SS()(.( E.CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-SC/)(.)).CC)).))))/)(.)). CC)).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-SR/)(.)).CS,(.))))// S(.)).CS,(.))))589:-LP3 %9 "-S/()(.(+.CS,(.))))()(.(+.CS,(.))))C)S.)).C/C).))))C)S.)).C/C).))))C)S.)).C/C).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-SF()(.S,.C,R).))))()(.S,.C,R).))))()(.S,.C,R).))))()(. S,.C,R).))))589:-LP3 %9 "-SE()(. S,.C,(,.)))) 

C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*,C*,),,()*, C*,),,()*,C*,),, 

01-$ 0+$ 

E)D+C-E)D+F-E)D+C FDF( FE)D))-( RCD))-( SRD))-+FRDS,-( SEDRF-FC,D(C-/)( DF(- F+CDC, FE)D))-( RCD))-, C,DER- F+CDC, 
VS(FD(S-FVEFED(,- CV/RRD()-,VER,DS/-SV//+D+S V/))D(SCV(+RD,R-(, V,EFDF( 

GU-OILKGI5K

ZIGN<NLLZ@& !-.-?99&EC,)(FSE/Z@& !-.-?99&EC,)(FSE/Z@& !-.-?99&EC,)(FSE/ 
NG-HMM-LIKN-LN5GNK?GI?<V-IJ5D 6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A- K6&@A

KQGNN-GI>NGL-,),S-?!9&$9-MW !-#!62!@1 S589:KI0NL#A@%%$%2-0  &$%2589:>?<<N\[.GI5Q-5HD-IJ5DZ@& !1@$%-B! @:.(+R,)-L8@'4-Q$AA G6@'Z@& !1@$%-B! @:.R/,)->$% -Q$AA-G6@'589:>NGI ĤJLY !-T-LY !-T-LY !-T-589:Z?GJNG-5HJJN5KJ &Y6!:-0@$%&-L !W$9 J &Y6!:-0@$%&-L !W$9 OAA-<@&$&3' -RR,).,SX#+.L@%'$ e @7&67OAA-<@&$&3' -RRF).FGQ/E.<@!!4e @7&67OAA-<@&$&3'SC,).\[F\[C).563%9$Ae @7&67589:Z0-0 N<<NG-T-LHJL-IJ5G6@'-0@$%&G6@'-0@$%&G6@'-0@$%&G6@'-0@$%&589:^INX<NG-IJ5M3A-.-H$A T-M$A& !589: 

SF+/+ CS+, C,( C(RC)EC(C

S
6!C,SEE> %'6!0,FF)(> %'6!S(,E+S(,+)> %'6!++(F(/S))+++(F(/S))+++( F(/S))+> %'6!,++C()S(,++C()CF,++C()RC,++C()RC,++ C()RC> %'6!,E(F+F,E(ECE,E(+RE,E,> %'6!IJ)))F(+,CR?#.56173& 589:-#!66;-<$ 4



@2 -F

3$4$ 

2$) 

01-$ 0+$ 

SE

R)RV/,RD,S

6!-\\()*(+*,),,-.--,")/-#0\] 

K6&@A-;6!-589:-G3%K6&@A-6;-J31= !-6;-589:

56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4



ITEM2C

MEETING TYPE
Regular Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Ordinance594Codification2022CityCodeSupplementS-17
Meeting Date: Monday, October 24, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator
Attachments:    Ordinance 5942022CityCodeSupplement

Resolution 22-099Allowing forSummary Publication

Background:  OnNovember 22, 2004, Council adopted Ordinance 409which
approved theMunicipal CodeBookcodification provided byAmerican Legal Publishing
Corporation andtheLeague ofMNCities.  16supplements havebeencompleted since
theinitialcodification.  

Theprocess ofreviewing andincorporating changes totheCityCodeiscalled
codification." Allordinances thatareapproved areincorporated intotheCityCode.  On

anannualbasis, Council-approved ordinances areincorporated intotheofficial code
document attheCityClerk'soffice, andtheonline representation oftheCodeis
updated. Ordinances adopted after theannual codification process arekeptintheCity
Clerk'sOfficeasapproved, butnotyetcodified ordinances, andareavailable onthecity
website aswell.  American LegalPublishing serves astheCity’scodifier andonlinehost
ofthewebversion oftheCityCode.      

Theseventeenth supplement (S-17) totheCityCodecontains ordinances upthrough
andincluding Ordinance 588, passed onMay9, 2022.  Thisordinance, ifsoadopted,  
shall takeeffectuponpublication inthecity’sofficial newspaper.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Budget Item: Administration Budget: Costofthe
S-17Supplement doesnotexceed budgeted funds.  

Recommendation/ActionRequested:  2MotionsRequiredasOutlinedBelow:  

1) Motion: Staff respectfully requests thecitycouncil adoptOrdinance 594
Codification ofOrdinances for2022Supplement S-17totheShorewood City
Code, provided byAmerican LegalPublishing Corporation.  Motion, Second,  
andMajorityrequired.    

2) Motion: Staff respectfully requests thecitycouncil approve Resolution 22-099for
theSummary Publication andContent asdescribed intheattached summary
publication.  Motion, SecondandFour-FifthsVoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision /Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withquality
public services.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ORDINANCE594

ANORDINANCEENACTINGANDADOPTINGTHE2022S-17SUPPLEMENTTO
THECODEOFORDINANCESFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOODMINNESOTA

American LegalPublishing Corporation ofCincinnati, Ohio, hascompleted the
Sixteenth Supplement totheCodeofOrdinances oftheCityofShorewood, which
supplement contains allordinances upthrough andincluding Ordinance No. 588ofa
general andpermanent nature enacted since thepriorsupplement oftheCodeof
Ordinances oftheCityofShorewood; anditistheintentoftheCityofShorewood to
accept theseupdated sections, asoutlined inSupplement S-17, available forreview
andinspection atCityHallandontheCity’swebsite initsentirety.     

NOWTHEREFOREtheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, ordains:  

Section1. Thattheseventeenth supplement totheCodeofOrdinances ofthe
CityofShorewood assubmitted byAmerican LegalPublishing Corporation of
Cincinnati, Ohio, ishereby accepted.  

Section2. Thisordinance adopting the2022S-17Supplement totheCodeof
Ordinances shall takeeffect uponpublication intheCity'sofficial newspaper.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, this24thday
ofOctober 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-099

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGSUMMARYPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE594ENACTINGANDADOPTINGTHE2022S-17SUPPLEMENT

TOTHECODEOFORDINANCESFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, atadulycalled meeting onOctober 24, 2022, theCityCouncil oftheCity
ofShorewood adopted Ordinance 594entitled “ORDINANCE 594ENACTING AND
ADOPTING THE2022S-17SUPPLEMENT TOTHECODE OFORDINANCES FOR
THECITYOFSHOREWOOD MINNESOTA; and

WHEREAS, TheCity Council has adopted annual supplements tothecodeof
ordinances since itsapproval ofthecodification process in2004. Thissupplement S-17
contains ordinances upthrough andincluding 588. Thepurpose ofthe summary isto
inform thepublicoftheintent andeffectoftheordinance whilesaving theexpense of
publishing theentireordinance.  Thefullandcomplete ordinance isonfile intheoffice
oftheCityClerk.     

NOWTHEREFORE, ITISHEREBYRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheattached Summary Publication of
Ordinance No. 594clearly informs thepublicofintentandeffectofthe
Ordinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublish Ordinance No. 594bytitleand
summary, pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd.4.    

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’s
website.  

ADOPTEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis24thdayofOctober 2022.  

ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle/Subject:   ResolutionDesignating2023PollingLocations
Meeting Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 MEETINGTYPE
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector RegularMeeting
Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator
Attachments:  Resolution22-100

PolicyConsideration:  State laweffective January 1, 2018requires thegoverning
bodyofeachmunicipality andeachcounty intheStateofMinnesota todesignate by
ordinance orresolution apolling place foreachelection precinct.    

Background:  Thelawrequires eachcityandschool district todesignate polling places
for2023nolater thanDecember 31, 2022.  Thelawrequires thataresolution be
passed eveniftherearenopolling placechanges andevenifthejurisdiction doesnot
haveascheduled election in2023.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Designating 2023Polling Precinct Locations fortheCityofShorewood
pursuant toMNstatute §204B.16asfollows:  

ndPrecinct 1: Minnewashta Church, 26710 West 62 Street, Shorewood
Precinct 2: Shorewood Community & Event Center, 5735 Country ClubRoad, Shorewood
Precinct 3: Excelsior Covenant Church, 19955 Excelsior Blvd, Shorewood
Precinct 4: Westwood Community Church, 3121 Westwood Drive, Chanhassen

Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-100

ARESOLUTIONDESIGNATING2023POLLINGPRECINCT
LOCATIONSFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, pursuant toMinnesota State
Statute §204B.16, isrequired todesignate election precinct polling locations by

stresolution orordinance within themunicipality byDecember 31 ofeachyear; and

WHEREAS, thepolling places designated intheresolution apply tothefollowing
calendar year; and

WHEREAS, ifthesituation arises inthefollowing yearthattheCityofShorewood needs
tochange apolling place location intheeventofanemergency orifthepollingplace
becomes unavailable MNStateStatute §204B.16, subdv.1allows thecitytochange a
polling place following therequired process todoso.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
doeshereby designate the2022Polling Precinct Locations asfollows:  

ndPrecinct 1: Minnewashta Church located at26710West62 Street, Shorewood

Precinct 2: Shorewood Community & EventCenter, 5735Country ClubRoad,  
Shorewood

Precinct 3: Excelsior Covenant Church, 19955 Excelsior Blvd, Shorewood

Precinct 4: Westwood Community Church, 3121Westwood Drive, Chanhassen

ADOPTEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood this24thdayofOctober 2022

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ETitle/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingDonationstoArcticFeverEvent
Meeting Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector TYPE
Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator Regular
Attachments:  Resolution22-101 Meeting

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecash
amounts setforthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2023ArcticFeverEventbeingheldon
January 20andJanuary 21, 2023:  

NameofDonor Amount
Bolton & Menk     $ 1,500.00

FinancialConsiderations: Thisdonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe
2023ArcticFeverEvent.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent anddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-101

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGDONATIONSTOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD2023ARCTICFEVEREVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofreal
andpersonal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit of
itscitizens, andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts
forthebenefit oftheirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes
section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute adonation as
setforthbelowtothecity:  

NameofDonor Amount
Bolton & Menk     $ 1,500.00

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofits
citizens, asallowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthatitisappropriate toaccept thedonation offered.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish
and/oroperate services eitheraloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed by
law.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissuereceipts toeachdonoracknowledging
thecity’sreceipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this24thdayofOctober 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



2F
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  SilverwoodParkImprovements: ChangeOrder
CityProject21-05

Meeting Date: Monday, October 24, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  MarieDarling, Planning Director
Attachments:  Resolution22-102

Background:  During construction oftheSilverwood ParkImprovements therewere
several itemsthatneeded tobeadded toensure theparkmetapplicable building codes
toprovide asafeandaesthetic park.     

During construction itwasnoticed thatanadditional railing should beadded tothewest
sideofthestairs thataccess theslideplatform.  Adding therailingwouldprovide an
additional handgripforslideusersandwouldalsohelpcontain theslideusers tothe
stairsandnotbeabletoaccess orclimbontheenclosed slide.  Thisextraworktotaled
2,875.00.  

Toaccommodate theinstallation oftheslides therewereseveral retaining wall, fence,  
anderosion control adjustments thatneeded tobemade.  Since theslidewasrequired
toproject through theretaining wall, additional excavation needed tooccurunder the
slidepriortoitsinstall, handplaced riprapneeded tobeplacedunder theslideto
minimize theerosion potential, andadditional fencing adjustments wereneeded tobe
madeattheslideandwall intersection tobetterclosegapsandminimize theriskof
injury.  Thisextraworktotaled $2,680.00.  

After theconstruction oftheslideandretaining walls thereweretwoareas thatrequired
anadditional 12feetoffencetoensure thatappropriate fallprotection wasprovided at
thetopoftheretaining walls.  Thisextraworktotaled $2,240.19.  

FinancialConsiderations: Thecouncil hadapproved acontract withimprovements up
Blackstone Contractors intheamount of $63,475.55. Theadditional work listedabove
would increase thecontract amount by $7,795.19toatotalof $71,270.74.   Council
previously approved $91,000which includes theamount bid, $15,400toParkstone
Contracting forremovals inthefallof2021, andengineering/survey related costs.  The
totalprojected project costsareestimated tobe $100,000.  

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends approval andpayment ofthe
above Change Orders intheamount of $7,796.19toBlackstone Contractors.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-102

ARESOLUTIONTOACCEPTCHANGEORDERFOR
SILVERWOODPARKIMPROVEMENTS; CITYPROJECT21-05

WHEREAS, Blackstone Contractors wasawarded acontract toconstruct improvements
toSilverwood Park; and

WHEREAS, During construction therewhere several itemsthatneeded tobeadjusted
and/oradded toensure theplayground metapplicable building codes toprovide asafe
andaesthetic area; and

WHEREAS, Theamount ofadditional improvements totaled $7,795.19andincluded
additional fencing/railings, excavation, andhandplaced riprap ; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves thechange orderwithBlackstone Contractors fortheSilverwood Park
Improvements project intheamount of $7,795.19.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this24 dayof
October, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2G

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ExtensionofInterimCityAdministrator Term

MeetingDate:     October24, 2022
Preparedby:    JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:   FirstAmendment toInterimAdministrator Agreement

Background:    InMay2022, theCityapproved theInterimCityAdministrator Agreement, which
established EdShukle, Jr., astheInterimCityAdministrator duringthependencyoftheCityCouncil’s
searchforapermanent, full-timeCityAdministrator.  PursuanttotheAgreement, Mr. Shukle’stermof
employment commenced onMay2, 2022andextended foramaximumofsixmonths, i.e., November
2, 2022.  

Atthistime, theCityCouncil isstillactivelyengagedintheCityAdministrator search.  TheFirst
Amendment toInterimAdministrator AgreementwillextendMr. Shukle’scontractwiththeCityuntil
3weeksafterthecommencement ofemployment ofapermanent Administrator. Thattimeframewill
allowtimeforonboarding thenewAdministrator beforeMr. Shukle’sdeparture.  

Recommended Action: Staffrecommends thattheCityCouncilapprovetheFirstAmendment to
InterimAdministrator Agreement.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

C:\\Users\\sthone\\AppData\\Local\\Microsoft\\Windows\\INetCache\\Content.Outlook\\VFQFLVF3\\DOCS-#223846-v1-CAF_-_FIRST_AMENDMENT_TO_INTERIM_ADMINISTRATOR_AGREEMENT.DOCX

223308v2



FIRST AMENDMENT TOINTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR AGREEMENT

THISFIRST AMENDMENT TOINTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR AGREEMENT (“ First
Amendment”) isentered intothis24thdayofOctober, 2022, byandbetween theCITY OF
SHOREWOOD, aMinnesota municipal corporation (“ City”) andEDWARD J. SHUKLE, JR.  

Interim Administrator”).  

RECITALS

WHEREAS, bytheInterim CityAdministrator Agreement datedMay9, 2022 (“Agreement”),  
theCityretained theservices oftheInterim CityAdministrator toperform thegeneral duties oftheCity
Administrator, astheduties maybedetermined bytheCityCouncil fromtimetotime, foratime-limited,  
temporary interim period; and

WHEREAS, under theAgreement, theAgreement Term wassixmonths andwhich expires on
November 2, 2022; and

WHEREAS, theCitydesires toretain theInterim Administrator foranadditional period oftime
inorder tohireapermanent, full-timeCityAdministrator.  

NOW, THEREFORE, forgoodandvaluable mutual consideration, andwith theintentofbeing
legally bound, CityandInterim Administrator agree asfollows:  

1. AMENDMENT.  Section 2oftheAgreement, titled “TermofAgreement” isrepealed and
replaced initsentirety asfollows:  

TERM OFAGREEMENT.  ThetermofthisAgreement shall commence onMay2,  
2022, andextend threeweeksafter thecommencement ofemployment ofapermanent
CityAdministrator. TheAgreement Term maybeextended upon mutual agreement of
theparties.     

2. AFFIRMATION OFAGREEMENT.  Except asotherwise specifically amended herein, the
Agreement shall remain infull forceandeffect. ThisFirstAmendment shallbebinding ontheparties,  
theirsuccessors, andassigns.  

INWITNESS WHEREOF, theparties hereto havecaused thisFirstAmendment toInterim City
Administrator Employment Agreement tobeexecuted thedayandyear firstabove written.  

CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By _______________________________  
Jennifer Labadie, ItsMayor

By _______________________________  
Sandie Thone, ItsCityClerk

INTERIM ADMINISTRATOR

Edward J. Shukle, Jr.  

1



CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem 2H

Title/Subject:     Temporary Excluded Bingo Permit MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingMeeting Date:  Monday, October 24, 2022

Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:   EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Resolution 22-103

Policy Consideration: Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 301Gambling andRaffles purpose isto
regulate andcontrol theconduct ofcertain gambling activities pursuant totheprovisions ofM.S.  
Chapter 349.  Section301.07requires approval bythecitycouncil, subject totheprovisions of
State law.    

The Temporary Excluded Bingo Permit applied for isfor the Skippers Booster Club, Inc.,  
aLocal Non-Profit Organization, foraone-time Bingo event being held attheShorewood
Community & Event Center onNovember 5, 2022.  The event isafundraising event for
theMinnetonka High School Senior Party.    

TheMNGambling Control BoardallowsforthePermit for1-4bingoeventsheldthisyear.  The
Skippers Booster Club, Inc. hasprovided proofoftheirnon-profitstatusasrequired forthe
permit.  Onceformally approved bytheCityCouncil, theCityClerkwillsignFormLG240B
Application toConduct Excluded BingoandtheApplicant willobtain thenecessary permit from
theMNGambling Control Board.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:   
TheCityFeeSchedule allows forapermit feeof $25tobecharged orwaivedasthecitycouncil
seesfit.      

Recommendation/ Action Requested:   
Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Resolution 22-22-103Approving a
Temporary Excluded BingoPermiteffective upontheMNGambling Control Boardfor
Skippers Booster Club, Inc. at18301MNHwy7, Minnetonka, MN55345toConduct a
BingoEventatShorewood Community andEventCenterasaFundraiser forMinnetonka
HighSchool seniors andwaive thefee.    

Connection toVision /Mission:   
Consistency inproviding thecommunity withqualitypublicservices andavarietyofattractive
amenities.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-103

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGATEMPORARYEXCLUDEDBINGOPERMIT
FORSKIPPERSBOOSTERCLUB

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 301Gambling andRaffles purpose istoregulate
andcontrol theconductofcertaingambling activities pursuant totheprovisions ofM.S. Chapter
349; and

WHEREAS, Section 301.07requires approval bythecitycouncil, subject totheprovisions of
State law; and

WHEREAS, TheTemporary Excluded BingoPermitapplied forisfortheSkippers Booster
Club, Inc., aLocalNon-ProfitOrganization, foraone-timeBingoeventbeingheldatthe
Shorewood Community & EventCenteronNovember 5, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Theevent isafundraising event fortheMinnetonka HighSchool SeniorParty;  
and

WHEREAS, TheMNGambling Control Boardallows forthePermit for1-4bingoeventsheld
thisyear, theSkippers Booster Club, Inc. hasprovided proofoftheirnon-profit statusas
required forthepermit; and

WHEREAS, Onceformally approved bytheCityCouncil, theCityClerkwillsignFormLG240B
Application toConduct Excluded BingoandtheApplicant willobtain thenecessary permit from
theMNGambling Control Board.    

NOWTHEREFORE, ITBERESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOODthataTemporary Excluded BingoPermit wasApproved effective upon
theMNGambling Control Board forSkippers Booster Club, Inc. at18301 MNHwy7,  
Minnetonka, MN55345 toConduct aBingo EventonNovember 5, 2022atthe
Shorewood Community andEvent Center asaFundraiser forMinnetonka HighSchool
seniors andwaive thefee.    

ADOPTED bytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis24thdayofOctober 2022.  

ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



2I

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   ApprovingPermanentAppointmentofJasonCarlson
Meeting Date: Monday, October 24, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Reviewed by:  Marie Darling, Planning Director

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel Policy Section 3.08Allnew,  
rehired, promoted orreassigned employees shallcomplete asix (6) month probationary
period uponassuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiodshallbeusedtoobserve the
employee’sworkhabitsandability toperform theworktheyarerequired todo.     

Background:  OnMarch21, 2022Jason Carlson beganhisemployment withtheCity
ofShorewood asthePlanning Technician.  Jasonwastheunanimous choiceofstaff
amongastrong andtalented candidate poolfortheposition.  Staffdetermined Jason
wouldbeagoodfittoourexisting professional andcohesive team.  Jasonhasproved
tobeavaluable member oftheteamandhasalready madesignificant contributions in
hisfirst6monthsofemployment.  Jasonhasacan-doattitude andnever turnsdownan
opportunity foranewchallenge.  Hehassuccessfully builtmanypositive relationships
inhistimeherewithemployees, councilmembers, commissioners, aswellaswith
residents andpartnering agency personnel.  OnNovember 14, 2022Planning Director
Darling conducted Jason’s6-month performance review.  Jason isdiligent andhasa
sharp focusonhisdutiesandisaquick learner.  Heisprofessional andgetsalongwell
withteammembers.  Heexudes theCity’scorevaluesofRespect, Integrity,  
Communication, Positive Attitude, TeamWork, andResponsiveness inallhedoes.   
Jasonhasbeenfullysuccessful inhisworkresponsibilities andhasexceeded manyof
theCity’sexpectations inhisfirst6monthsofemployment .  Heisbeing recommended
forpermanent appointment inthecapacity ofPlanning Technician fortheCityof
Shorewood.     

FinancialConsiderations: Asdelineated below.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Jason
Carlson’spermanent appointment andnon-exempt hourly ratebeadvanced fromGrade
10, StepD of $34.65 toGrade 10, StepE of $35.94 oftheCityofShorewood’s
Compensation Planatthecompletion ofhis6-month anniversary anduponapproval of
his permanent appointment basedonhisexcellent performance todateandhis
demonstration oftheCity’sdesired corevalues andattributes.    
Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective,  
efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2J
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Request forAdditional Time toCorrect aCode Violation
ndLocation: 2658062 StreetWest

Property Owner: Edward Cameron

Meeting Date:     October 24, 2022
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Violation NoticedatedOctober7, 2022
Written Request fromProperty Owner forAdditional Time
Resolution Approving theRequest

Background:    

Earlier thismonth, theCityreceived acomplaint regarding recreational vehicle storageonthe
property andinthestreetonthesubject property.    

Property Inspections

Staff inspected thecomplainants’ concerns.  Atthattime, staffobserved thatatemporary
structure wasinstalled overaboat/trailerandbothweretooclosetothenorthproperty line.   
Otherviolations havesincebeencorrected.   

Enforcement Action

Theproperty ownerstopped inandrequested additional timetobringthecodeviolation into
conformance andsubmitted aletter.  Theremoval oftheboatwillrequire significant workand
withthecurrent temperatures, theapplicant hasasked formoretimetocomplete thework.    

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends allowing theextension because
theworkondisassembling theboatwill likelybedoneoutside.  However, asthetimeperiod is
greater thantypically approved, staff recommend requiring theproperty ownerhastheboat,  
temporary structure andallremoved partsoftheboatremoved fromtheproperty orstored
within thegaragebyMay31, 2023.   

Anyactiononthisrequest requiresasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheextension isgranted, staffwillfollow-upwiththeproperty
owner todocument progress andcompletion oftheoutstanding violation byMay31, 2023.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   









RESOLUTION2022-104

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAREQUESTFOREXTENSIONTOCORRECTA
ndCODEVIOLATIONFORPROPERTYLOCATEDAT2658062 StreetWest

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood sentaviolation notice toEdward Cameron (the
Property Owner”) regarding aviolations ofCityCodeontheirproperty addressed as

nd2658062 StreetW (the “Property”); and,   

WHEREAS, theProperty Ownerhasrequested moretimetocorrect theviolation as
allowed bySection 104.03subd. 2a. oftheCityCode; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theappeal foradditional timetocorrect the
violation atitsregular meeting onOctober 24, 2022, atwhich timethePlanning
Director’smemorandum wasreviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheProperty Owner andstaff.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheProperty Owner hasshown thattheadditional timeisnecessary toresolve the
violation.  

2. TheCityCouncil hereby grantsanextension tocorrect theviolation, whichexpires
onMay31, 2023.  

3. ByMay31, 2023, theapplicant musthaveremoved thetemporary structure andthe
boat (andallpieces) fromtheproperty orstored themwithin theexisting garage.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis24 dayofOctober, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Riedel, Huskins andHolker; Planning
Technician Carlson; and, Council Liaison Gorham

Absent: None

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, approving theagenda forOctober 4, 2022, aspresented.  
Motion passed 5/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

September 20, 2022

Eggenberger moved, Holker seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting
Minutes ofSeptember 20, 2022, aspresented. Motion passed 5/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
Therewerenocomments.  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR COLLOCATION OF
ANTENNAS ONEXISTING TOWER
Applicant: SMJ International, LLC
Location: 24283 Smithtown Road

Request forcontinuance toNovember 1, 2022

Planning Technician Carlson statedthatthis application isfromT-Mobile andexplained that
Planning Director Darling hadasked theCommission tocontinue thepublichearing toNovember
1, 2022because somerevisions totheapplication werenecessary. Heclarified thatthestaff
presentation willtakeplaceattheNovember 1, 2022meeting.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page2of5

ChairMaddy opened thePublicHearing at7:04P.M.  Being therewasnopubliccomment, he
closed thePublicHearing at7:04P.M.  

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, toContinue thePublic Hearing fortheConditional Use
Permit forCollocation ofAntennas onExisting Tower forSMJ International, LLC located
at24283 Smithtown Road totheNovember 1, 2022 Planning Commission meeting. Motion
passed 5/0.  

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Variance forGrading intheShore Impact Zone

Applicant:  Karen Kinzie
Location:  27190 Edgewood

Planning Technician Carlson gaveanoverview ofthevariance application toallowforgrading in
theshore impact zone.  Hegaveanoverview ofwhatashore impactzoneisandexplained that
forthisproperty, itis25feetfromtheordinary high-water levelofthelake.  Henotedthatthe
existing homewasbuiltbytheprevious property owner in1986andshortlyafteritwasbuilt, City
staffstarted receiving complaints that theywerefillingtheshore impactareaandwithin the
floodplain andwerecreating berms andraisinggradesonthesite.  Heexplained thatbythetime
Citystaffdiscovered theviolations, thegrading wasextensive andtheCityCouncil, in1987,  
approved avariance toallowforthefilltoremainontheproperty.  Hestated thatthecurrent
applicant isproposing togradewithin20feetorcloser totheoriginal high-water line andare
proposing toregrade andremove theberms thatwouldallowforwatertoflowaway fromthe
homeinamorenaturalway.  Hestated thatthissituation isunique because thebermswere
constructed bytheprevious property owner.  Staffhasrequested that theapplicant revise their
planstobeconsistent withtheirnarrative andalso forrevised plansbasedonelevations that
showalltopographical changes, placement, andtypeoferosion controlaswellasdimensions
between thelocations oftheproposed activity andtheshoreimpact zone, theoriginal high-water
line, andthefloodplain.  Henotedthattheapplicant hassubmitted arevision, however itwastoo
closetothemeeting, soafullstaff reviewoftheinformation wasnotpossible.  Henotedthat this
fullstaff reviewwouldbedonepriortotheCityCouncil meeting.  Staff recommends approval
subject totheconditions listedinthestaff report.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thatfromtheapplicant’snarrative, correcting drainage sounds
reasonable butcreation ofamorelevel lawndidnotnecessarily sound reasonable.  Hestated
thatthedrainage problems werenotreally discussed inthenarrative norweretheyveryapparent
fromlookingatthetopographical maps.  HeaskedifstaffortheCityEngineer hadweighed inon
thedrainage problems.    

Planning Technician Carlson reviewed theaerialphotosandexplained thatdrainage issues that
havebeenreported bytheapplicant.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatin1986isappears asthough therewasacode infringement, an
afterthefactcomplaint, andthenanafterthefactvariance granted.  Hestated thathe
understands thatitwasaprevious owner andaskedifstaffhadanyother information onthat
situation.    

Planning Technician Carlson explained thatPlanning Director Darling handled muchofthe
research onthisapplication butcanfindthisinformation priortotheCouncil meeting.     



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page3of5

Commissioner Holkerstated thatsheistryingtofigureoutiftheproposed changes getitbackto
whatwouldbeconsidered within Code.  Sheaskedifthisplanhadbeendoneinitially, in1986, if
therewouldhavebeenaneedforavariance.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathebelieved thatitwould, atleast forthesetback, because it
isonly20feetratherthanthe25feetthatitshouldbe.    

Commissioner Holker askedifthisproposal would improve thesituation nearthelake, evenifit
wasnotwithinCode.  

Planning Technician Carlson stated thathewouldsaybecause anartificial obstruction was
created in1986, thattherecentproposal would improve thesituation.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thathedidnotthink thatwasatallthesituation inthiscaseand
comesdowntoyouwerenotallowed todograding in1986withoutapermitandyouarenot
allowed todograding in2022withoutapermit.  Hestatedthat itistheactivityandnotthefact
thatsomething isinoroutofCode.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatmakes perfect sensetoher, butwith thestaff recommendation
toallowthisvariance request, shewould liketohaveanunderstanding ofwhether thingswould
beinbettershapeaftertheworkisdone.    

Planning Technician Carlson stated thattherecentproposal would improve thedrainage.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thatstaff’srecommendation stated thatthisrepresents the
minimum required toalleviate theissuebutitsounds likeitmaybemoreworkthanwhat isactually
necessary.  Hestated thathisquestion wouldbewhatiftheonly thingthatwasdonewasremoval
oftheberms.    

Planning Technician Carlson stated thatoncethestaffexamines therevised survey, inthe
narrative theywillbeabletoseethecontour linesmoreaccurately.    

ChairMaddystated thathethinks theCommission cangenerally conclude, withtherecent
proposal, thattheslopetowards thelakewillbereduced which willslowdown therun-off.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathedoesnotknowthattobetrue.    

Planning Technician Carlson stated that, inhisopinion, therun-offwouldbeslowed downwith
theproposed regrading.    

KevinKinzie, 27190Edgewood Road, stated thatiftheberms hadnotbeencreated bythe
previous owner, hewouldnotbeherebefore theCommission.  Heexplained thattheonlything
theyaretryingtoaccomplish istogetnatural drainage andnotedthattheirneighbors havesaid
thesamething.  Hestated thattheyarejust tryingtogetwater todrainawayfromthehouse.  He
reviewed photosoftheareaandexplained where thedrainage problems havebeenlocated and
reiterated thathewasjusttrying togobacktowhatnaturehadinplacepriortotheworkbythe
previous owners.    

ChairMaddy asked thatthephotos justreviewed byMr. Kinziebeaddedtotherecordbecause
theyshow, muchmoreclearly, thesituation relatedtotheapplication.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page4of5

Mr. Kinzieexplained thatifthisworkisnotallowed bytheCityitwillnotbetheendoftheworld,  
buttheyarejusttrying tofindasolution thatworksbetter forthemaswellastheCity.     

Commissioner Riedel confirmed withMr. Kinzie thatthefillwouldberemoved fromtheproperty.  

Commissioner Huskins askedifhehadreadtheinformation correctly thatMr. Kinziewasplanning
todosomegrading nearhishomeontheeastandsouthside.    

Mr. Kinzieexplained thattheyhadbeenapproved forabuilding permit todoexternal workonthe
home.  Hestated thattherewillnotbegrading, buttheywillbere-sodding thatarea.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedifMr. Kinziehadlookedatalloftherecommendations from
staff.    

Mr. Kinziestated thathehasseenallofthemandbelieves hislandscaper hasalsoseenthem
andwasfinewiththemall.    

Commissioner RiedelaskedifMr. Kinziewasplanning tocomplete thisworkbefore frost.   

Mr. Kinzieexplained thatitwoulddepend ontheCitybutishopeful that theywillbeabletolay
sodthisyear.     

ChairMaddy askediftherewasanyone present whowould liketospeaktothisapplication.  There
beingnocomment, Chairclosed thepublic inputportionofthemeeting at7:25p.m.  

Commissioner Riedel stated thathehasbeenreassured bythestatements madebytheapplicant
andfeelsthisrequest seems imminently reasonable.  Hestated thatfromaPlanning Commission
perspective, hedoesnotlikethesequence ofeventsoftherebeingawrong, avariance being
granted, andthenanother variance granted tocorrect thewrong.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathedoesnotseeanything wrong withrecommending
approval ofthisrequest, subject tothestaff recommendations.  Hestated that thereareno
neighbors present thatareinopposition tothisrequest andstaff isalsorecommending approval.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thatheagreesbutisconcerned thattheCommission doesnot
knowwhattheCityCouncil willultimately seesincetherecently submitted information wasnot
received intime forfullreview.  Hestated thathecannotgiveastrong ‘yes’ unless thereisa
statement within theconditions thatsaysthattherewillbeinformation thattheCouncil sees that
theCommission hadnot.    

Commissioner Riedel clarified thathewasreferring totheproperengineering andgradingplans.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatbasedonwhattheCommission hasseenthusfar, shewould
approve what isbeing presented.    

ChairMaddy suggested thattheycouldaddsome language tothemotion thataslongasthere
arenotanylargedifferences fromwhathasbeenpresented.  

Commissioner Huskins askedifthePlanning Commission couldrequest thatitcomebacktothem
ifitshould turnoutthatthere issomething more.  

ChairMaddy notedthattheCouncil canchoose tosenditbacktotheCommission.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page5of5

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthattheCouncil hastheultimate decision eitherwayandthey
willhavetheupdated information bytheirmeeting.    

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, torecommend approval ofthevariance request to
grade inthe shore impact zone forproperty located at27190 Edgewood Road, assuming
that there will benomaterial differences inwhat was presented totheCommission, and
subject totheconditions aslisted inthestaff report. Motion passed 5/0.    

6. OTHER BUSINESS

7. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Gorham reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring theCouncil’s
recentmeetings.   

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Technician Carlson gaveanoverview ofthedraftmeeting agendatorevisit theCUPfor
collocation ofantennas ontheexisting towerat24283Smithtown Road.  HenotedthattheCity
hasreceived alotofincomplete applications, sohewasnotsurehowmanywouldbecompleted
bythenextmeeting.    

Council Liaison Gorham asked iftheCommission hadsettheirworkplangoals for2023yet.    

ChairMaddy stated thattheyhadnotandnoted thatitusuallyhappens overthewintermonths.    

TheCommission brieflydiscussed someitemstoinclude intheirworkplanfor2023, including:   
codecleanup; signage; andfencing.  

ChairMaddy suggested thatiftheCommission thinksofother itemstoinclude ontheworkplan
toletPlanning Director Darlingknow.   

Commissioner Riedelnotedthatheisthinking ofretiring whenhistermendsandexplained that
hewillletPlanning Director Darling knowsosheisawareofthepossibility thathemaybeleaving.   
Hegaveasuggestion forachange inhowthePlanning Commissioners givetheirupdatetothe
CityCouncil thathefeltwouldbeabitmoreefficient.    

Council Liaison Gorham stated thathewillbringthisideauptotheCouncil andCitystaff.      

8. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
October 4, 2022, at7:45 P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  



5B
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance tograde intheshore impact zone ofLake Minnetonka

Location: 27190Edgewood Road
Applicant: Karen Kinzie

Meeting Date:   October 24, 2022
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: December 29, 2022

Attachments:    Revised plandatedOctober3, 2022
Planning Memorandum fromtheOctober4, 2022Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seetheattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthis
request. Thisitemisarequest tograde intheshore impact zonewhich isthefirsthalfofthe
structure setback fromtheordinary highwater level, wheresuchactivity istypically prohibited.    

AttheOctober4, 2022meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend
approval ofthevariance application subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.    

Recently, theapplicant submitted revised plansshowing theimprovements proposed ona
surveywithtopographic information. Staff received therevised plantoolatetoreview and
present ittothePlanning Commission attheirmeeting. After themeeting, staff reviewed the
revisions toverify theworkproposed isoutside thefloodplain andrevised theconditions of
approval basedonthisrevised plan.   

Therevised plandoesincludemoreunderlying information andisdrawntoscaleandreflects
severaloftheconditions stafforiginally recommended tothePlanning Commission.  Asa
result, thoseconditions aresatisfied andwerenotincluded intheattached resolution. The
natureofthevariance request remains thesame.  

Summary ofPublic Notice:  Noticewasmailed toallproperty owners within500feetofthe
property atleast10dayspriortothePlanning Commission publicmeeting. Theapplicant was
present andspoke infavoroftherequest, butnoonefromthepublic requested tospeak.   

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\27190 Edgewood Rd - Vargrading\\CAFMemo.docx



Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance forKaren
Kinzieforproperty located at27190Edgewood Roadbasedonthefindings andconditions in
theattached resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Theapplicant hasalready submitted agradingpermit.  Ifthe
itemisapproved, staffcouldcomplete ourreviewandissuethepermitwhentheconditions of
approval aremet.    



























RESOLUTION2022-105

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOGRADEWITHINTHESHORE
IMPACTZONEFORLAKEMINNETONKAONPROPERTYLOCATED

AT27190EDGEWOODROOD

WHEREAS, Karen Kinzie, (the “Applicant”) propose togradewithin theshore impact zoneof
LakeMinnetonka where theordinance otherwise prohibits suchgrading onproperty legally
described as:   

Par1:ThatpartofLot15 “Howards Point” which liessoutheasterly ofalinedescribed as
follows:  Commencing atthesoutheast cornerofsaidLot15; thenceonanassumed
bearingofNorth89degrees30minutes 53seconds westalongthesouth lineofsaidLot
15adistance of354.59feettothepointofbeginning ofthelinetobedescribed; thence
north27degrees 40minutes 45seconds east566feet, moreorlesstotheshoreline of
LakeMinnetonka andsaidlinethereterminating.  

Par2: ThatpartofBlock3, Sampsons UpperLakeParkLakeMinnetonka which lies
northwesterly ofthefollowing described line:  Commencing atthesouthwest cornerof
saidBlock3; thenceonanassumed bearingofnorthalongthewest lineofsaidBlock3
adistance of16.50feettothepointofbeginning ofthelinetobedescribed; thence north
20degrees25minutes00seconds east370feet, moreoflesstotheshoreline ofLake
Minnetonka andsaidlinethereterminating.  (the “Property”)  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowgrading toascloseas18feetfrom
theordinary high-water level (the “OHWL”) ofLakeMinnetonka whereaminimum of25feetis
required; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheOctober4, 2022Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonOctober4, 2022toreview the
application andtakeanypublic testimony offered, theminutes ofsaidmeeting areonfileatCity
Hall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onOctober 24,  
2022, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant andstaff.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  



FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1A/Szoning district, whichprohibits grading
within theshore impactzoneofLakeMinnetonka.  

2. Theshore impact zoneisdefined asthefirst25feetmeasured backfromtheOHWL of
LakeMinnetonka.    

3. Thegrading proposed istocorrectaproblem thatoccurred in1986whenaprevious
property ownerdeposited thesoilintheproposed areawithin theshore impact zoneand
floodplain.   

4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurposeofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

6. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted
onAugust 24and29, 2022andOctober3, 2022 (the “Plans”).  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest togradewithintheshore impact zonenocloser than18feetto
theOHWL whereaminimum of25feetwouldotherwise berequired basedonthePlans.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties tocorrect the1986depositofsoilontheproperty andprovideagentler
slopeandsaidactionwouldbetheminimum request toalleviate thepractical difficulties.   
Additionally, thattheimprovements proposed wouldnotinappropriately impact thearea, public
welfareorother lands/improvements inthearea.  

C. Thevariance approval shallbesubject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Priortobeginning anygrading ontheProperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permits.  

2. Priortocommencing anygrading, theapplicant shall installadouble rowofsiltfence
asshownonthePlan.  

3. Nograding ordisturbance oftheportion oftheproperty within thefloodplain.    
4. Permanent groundcovershallbeplanedwithin7daysfollowing thecompletion of

grading onthesite.  Temporary ground covershallbeinstalled asneeded toprevent
erosion throughout theproject.   

D.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theproject, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  



E. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis24 dayofOctober, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



6A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: AcceptBidsandAwardContract forStrawberry Lane
Reconstruction; CityProject19-05

MeetingDate: Monday, October24, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by: LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  BidTabulation, BidAbstract, Resolution

thBackground:  AttheSeptember12, 2022, CityCouncilMeeting, staffpresented the
finalplansandspecifications fortheStrawberry LaneReconstruction Projectand
Council hadgivenauthorization toadvertise andopenbidsfortheproject.   

BidsfortheprojectwereopenedonOctober 13, 2022. Atotalofelevenbidswere
received withthelowbidbeingsubmitted byKuechle Underground, Inc. fromKimball,  
Minnesota. Thebidsaresummarized below:  

Bidder:    TotalBidAmount:  

Kuechle Underground  $ 4,622,906.41
ValleyPaving   $ 4,682,322.60
NewLookContracting  $ 4,793,065.75
SRWeidema $ 4,893,342.26
Northwest Asphalt$ 4,897,867.11
S.M. Hentges & Sons$ 4,959,602.00
MeyerContracting $ 5,065,930.16
Geislinger & Sons $ 5,131,365.39
ParkConstruction $ 5,395,146.67
Northdale Construction $ 5,619,747.63
Veit & Company $ 5,635,637.40

Staffhasreviewed allthebidsandbasedonthelowbidfromKuechle Underground,  
Inc., theconstruction costsoftheproject is3% abovetheengineer’sestimateof
4,478,919.50.Thebidsreceived indicate thatthebiddingprocesswascompetitive.    

Treeremoval isanticipated tobegininapproximately threeweeks, toallowtimefor
overhead utilityrelocation effortsassoonaspossible.  Theproject istobesubstantially
completed bySeptember 1, 2023, withthefinalcompletion byJuly1, 2024.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Financial Considerations: Costs forthisworkhavebeenbudgeted forintheCapital
Improvement Plan(CIP)andwouldutilizeacombination ofStreet & UtilityBonds, Water
Funds, Sanitary Funds, andStormSewerFunds.  Thecityhasbudgeted $5,132,944for
thisprojectintheCIP.  Theprojected totalprojectcosts, whichinclude theamountbidfor
constructionand accounting forengineering, administration, andrightofwayacquisition
is $5,810,000.  Thesignificant difference between theCIPbudgetamountandthe
projected projectcostsisduetoconstruction pricesacrosstheindustryhaveinflated
approximately 15% overthecourseofthelastyearandintothe2023construction season.   
Themostrecentengineer’sestimate attempted toaccountforknownincreases inpricing,  
however theCIPnumbers wereapproved earlier inthecalendar yearandonlyincluded
a3% inflation factoronanannualbasis.    

Options: Staff recommends thattheCouncil consider thefollowing actions:  
1. Approve theattachedResolution accepting thebidsandawarding thecontract

toKuechle Underground, Inc., fortheStrawberry LaneReconstruction, City
Project19-05.  

2. Directstafftomodify theplans & specifications. 
3. Takenoaction, atthistime.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution
thataccepts thebidsandawards theContract toKuechle Underground, Inc.inthe
amountof $4,622,906.41fortheStrawberry LaneReconstruction, CityProject19-05.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
AwardConstruction Contract ................................................................ October 24, 2022
BeginTreeRemoval .............................................................................. November, 2022
Construction Substantially Complete ..................................................September 1, 2023
Construction FinalCompletion ……………………………………………..........July1, 2024













































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-106

ARESOLUTIONTOACCEPTBIDSANDAWARDCONTRACTFOR
THESTRAWBERRYLANERECONSTRUCTION,   

CITYPROJECT19-05

WHEREAS, pursuant toanadvertisement forbidsfortheStrawberry Lane
thReconstruction project, bidswerereceived onOctober 13, 2022, opened and

tabulated according tolaw, withthefollowing bidsreceived andcomplying with the
advertisement:  

Contractor TotalBid

Kuechle Underground $ 4,622,906.41
Valley Paving $ 4,682,322.60

NewLookContracting $ 4,793,065.75
SRWeidema $ 4,893,342.26

Northwest Asphalt $ 4,897,867.11
S.M. Hentges & Sons $ 4,959,602.00

Meyer Contracting $ 5,065,930.16
Geislinger & Sons $ 5,131,365.39
ParkConstruction $ 5,395,146.67

Northdale Construction $ 5,619,747.63
Veit & Company $ 5,635,637.40

WHEREAS, Kuechle Underground, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Kuechle Underground, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, that
hascompleted projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withKuechle Underground, Inc.  
basedonthelowest bidamount inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe
Strawberry LaneReconstruction Project according totheplansandspecifications
therefore approved bytheCityCouncil andonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this24 dayof
October 2022.  



JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

7ATitle/Subject:  2022AStreetReconstructionandUtility
RevenueFinancing

Meeting Date:  October 24, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Attachments: Letter fromShannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates;  
project & bondsummaries; resolution

Background:  TheCityCouncil heldapublichearing andapproved afive-yearStreet
Reconstruction PlanonMay11, 2020.  Aten-yearCapital Improvement planwas
approved onDecember 14, 2020.  

ThefirstyearoftheStreet Reconstruction Planwasin2020, andbonds were issued in
both2020and2021tofinance various streetandutilityprojects.  For2022, estimated
projects tobefinanced amount to $7,637,750, including:  

Strawberry Lane 4,775,593
Strawberry Court 443,445
Peach Circle 590868
Rehabilitation ofWastewater LiftStations 7, 9,and10 1,075,344
2022Mill & Overlay 752,500

The2022noteissue isproposed at $7,580,000.  Theissuance ofdebtiscontingent
upontheacceptance ofbidsandtheawarding ofbidsfortheStrawberry Lane,  
Strawberry Court, andPeach Circleprojects.       

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Shannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates
willbeatthecouncil meeting togothrough theprocess withthecouncil.    

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofaresolution initiating thesale
ofageneral obligation street reconstruction andutility revenue noteseries2022A
through negotiated bankplacement.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheauthorization ofthenegotiated bankplacement
process isapproved onOctober 24, 2022, thefinancing oftheprojects willbe
completed thereafter.     

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1













EXTRACTOFMINUTESOFAMEETINGOFTHE
CITYCOUNCILOFTHE

CITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

HELD:  October24, 2022

Pursuanttoduecallandnoticethereof, aregularmeetingoftheCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood,  
thHennepinCounty, Minnesota, wasdulyheldattheCityHallinsaidCityonthe24 dayofOctober, 2022,  

beginningat7:00o'clockP.M. forthepurpose, inpart, ofinitiatingthesaleoftheGeneralObligation
StreetReconstruction andUtilityRevenueNote, Series2022A, ofsaidCity.  

ThefollowingCouncilmemberswerepresent:    

Andthefollowingwereabsent:   

Councilmember___________________ introduced thefollowingresolutionandmoved
itsadoption:  

RESOLUTION  # 22-107

RESOLUTION INITIATINGTHESALEOFA
GENERALOBLIGATION STREETRECONSTRUCTION ANDUTILITYREVENUE

NOTESERIES2022A
THROUGHNEGOTIATED BANKPLACEMENT

A. WHEREAS, theCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota (the "City"),  
hasheretoforedetermined thatitisnecessaryandexpedienttoissuetheCity'sGeneralObligation Street
Reconstruction andUtilityRevenueNote, Series2022A, toprovidefinancingforprojects includedinthe
StreetReconstruction PlanandCapitalImprovement PlanoftheCity, and;  

B. WHEREAS, theCityhasretainedDavidDrownAssociates, Inc., inMinneapolis,  
Minnesota ("DavidDrown"), asitsindependentmunicipaladvisorinaccordance withMinnesotaStatutes,  
Section475.60, Subdivision2(9):  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota, asfollows:  

Authorization.  TheCouncilherebyauthorizestheengagementofR.W. Bairdas
placementagenttosolicitbidsforanegotiatedbankplacement forthesaleofthe2022A
GeneralObligationStreetReconstruction andUtilityRevenueNote.  

ThemotionfortheadoptionoftheforegoingresolutionwasdulysecondedbyCouncil
member ____________________ and, afterfulldiscussionthereofanduponavotebeingtakenthereon,   

thefollowingCouncilmembersvotedinfavorthereof:     

andthefollowingvotedagainstthesame:     

thWhereuponsaidresolutionwasdeclareddulypassedandadopted.  Approvedthis24 dayofOctober,  
2022.  



STATEOFMINNESOTA )  
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN )  
CITYOFSHOREWOOD )  

I, theundersigned, beingthedulyqualifiedandactingClerkoftheCityofShorewood,  

Minnesota, DOHEREBYCERTIFYthatIhavecomparedtheattachedandforegoingextractofminutes

withtheoriginalthereofonfileinmyoffice, andthatthesameisafull, trueandcompletetranscriptofthe

minutesofameetingoftheCityCouncilofsaidCity, dulycalledandheldonthedatethereinindicated,  

insofarassuchminutesrelatetotheCity's2022AGeneralObligationStreetReconstruction andUtility

RevenueNote.  

thWITNESSmyhandasCityClerkoftheCitythis24 dayofOctober, 2022

CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

7BTitle/Subject:   AcceptResignationandApproveOrganizational
ChangesandAdvertisementforPosition

Meeting Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 MEETINGTYPE
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator RegularMeeting
Reviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resource Director

JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Attachments:  UpdatedPositionDescriptions

Background:  OnOctober 12, 2022staff received Communications/Recycling
Coordinator JulieMoore’sresignation.  Juliehasbeenwiththecityinvarious rolesfor
over20yearsbutmost recently inthecapacity ofCommunications/Recycling
Coordinator.  Juliehasmadesignificant andlasting contributions tothecityandhas
participated inmanygreatcommunity events.   Shewillbemissed.  Wewishherthe
verybestinherfutureendeavors.    

Uponreceiving thenotice that theCommunications/Recycling Coordinator position
wouldbevacated, staffwould typically request permission torepost fortheposition asit
stands.  Upon further reflection andconsideration oforganizational needs andcurrent
staffing weaimed tobemindful oftheneedtocreate stability andconsider thecurrent
stateofthejobmarket.  Thesituation wehavebeenexperiencing isrealandthriving
andthechallenge isfairlynewtopublic sector since typically wehavebeen insulated by
suchtrends inthepast, butnolonger.    

Staffexplored otheroptions thatwouldsupport development andadvancement ofour
current employees tokeepthehighlevelofservice thatisexpected.  Aftermuchrecent
turnover, itwasdetermined thatthisisaunique opportunity tobeabletodevelop and
advance employees fromwithin theorganization.  Thisopportunity presents many
advantages inatimewhenemployee retention issocrucial andstability iskeyto
rebuilding thepositive andsustaining culture attheCityofShorewood.  Inaddition, the
hireofthenewPark/Recreation Director proves anopportunity aswell, asshecurrently
hastheskillset andexperience tomanage theSCEC website andcommunications, a
responsibility thatfellpreviously totheCityCommunications staff.    

Wedetermined thatindividing upthedutiesoftheCommunications/Recycling
Coordinator position (whichuntil2021wasa32-houraweekposition) andabsorbing
themintothefournewlycreated positions, itallows ustotakeadvantage ofdeveloping
andadvancing internal candidates andposting theposition forapart timeadministrative
assistant, withduties consistent withentry levelofficework.  Theplanvalues thehard
work, commitment, andexperience/education ofexisting employees overthatofanew
candidate tofillthehigher-levelposition.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Uponcompensation studies andjobmatch performed forthefollowing positions, itwas
determined thatmanyofthepositions werebelow, somegrossly below, andnoneof
themwereabove theaverage range forcomparable sizedcities inthemetroarea.   
Someexamples havebeen included foryourreference fortheproposed positions.   
Please seebelow thesuggested organizational changes, thejustification forthe
changes, andtheimpacts tothebudget.    

Brenda Pricco
Current Position: Deputy CityClerk
Reports to: CityClerk/HRDirector
PayGrade: 10F $37.22/hourNon-Exempt

Proposed Position: CityClerk
Reports to: Administrative Services Director
PayGrade: 12F $43.01/hourNon-Exempt

Brenda hasworked attheCityofShorewood for7years.  Shebegan heremployment
inthecapacity ofAdministrative Assistant.  Brenda hasaBachelor’sdegree in
Psychology andiseducated inSpeech-Language Pathology aswell.  Shehasprevious
workexperience inadministration andteaching.  Brenda obtained her3-YearClerk
Certification ofMNCertified Municipal Clerkwhilepreforming herdutieshereandwas
promoted toDeputy CityClerk in2019after theCityClerkwaspromoted toCity
Clerk/Human Resource Director adding theHRduties toherrole.  Brenda hasbeen
developing andworking toward advancement toaCityClerk roleandisreadyand
willing toaccept theadded responsibilities andchallenges ofthatrole.  Shehashad
exemplary performance atthehighest leveloverthecourse ofheremployment andis
anextremely valuable asset totheCityofShorewood.    

NeliaCriswell
Current Position: Administrative Assistant
Reports to: CityClerk/HRDirector
PayGrade: 3E $19.97/hourNon-Exempt

Proposed Position: Administrative/Communications Coordinator
Reports to: Administrative Services Director
PayGrade: 8B $27.51/hourNon-Exempt

Neliahasworked attheCityofShorewood for3-1/2years.  Shebegan heremployment
inthecapacity ofPart-TimeAdministrative Assistant butwaspromoted toFull-Time
status inJanuary of2020.  NeliahasaBachelor’sdegree inBusiness Administration.   
Shehasprevious workexperience asanofficemanager, inaccounts receivable,  
payable andpayroll aswellasorganizational management.    Neliacurrently assists in
thenewsletter process andisadeptwithsocialmedia platforms.  Shehasbeenworking
towardagoalofperforming additional duties inthecommunications area.  Nelia is
ready andwilling toaccept theadded responsibilities andchallenges ofthisnewrole.   



Shehashadexemplary performance atthehighest levelover thecourse ofher
employment andisanextremely valuable asset totheCityofShorewood.    

Miechelle Norman
Current Position: Administrative Assistant
Reports to: CityClerk/HRDirector
PayGrade: 3D $18.72/hourNon-Exempt

Proposed Position: Administrative/Recycling Coordinator
Reports to: Administrative Services Director
PayGrade: 8Min $26.41/hourNon-Exempt

Miechelle hasworked attheCityofShorewood for1-1/2years.  Shebegan her
employment inthecapacity ofPart-TimeAdministrative Assistant, wheresheremains
currently buthastakenonanexpanding rolehelping attheCommunity andEvent
Center andwithevents.  Shealsohasserved asaheadelection judgeformanyyears
fortheCityofShorewood elections.  Miechelle hasaBachelor’sdegree inHistory witha
minor inSpanish.   Shehasprevious workexperience inmeeting/eventplanning, public
sector parksexperience, teaching andisaCertified Meeting Professional (CPM).   
Miechelle hasbeenworking toward advancement opportunities withthecityandis
ready andwilling toaccept theadded responsibilities ofthisnewrole.  Sheis
knowledgeable inrecycling activities andhasextensive experience planning events.   
Shehashadexemplary performance atthehighest levelover thecourse ofher
employment andisanextremely valuable asset totheCityofShorewood.    

Sandie Thone
Current Position: CityClerk/Human Resource Director
Reports to: CityAdministrator
PayGrade: 13Max $47.61/hourExempt

Proposed Position: Administrative Services Director
Reports to: CityAdministrator
PayGrade: 15F $52.99/hourExempt

Sandie hasworked attheCityofShorewood for5-1/2years.  Shebegan her
employment inthecapacity ofCityClerk.  Sandie hasaBachelor’sdegree in
Organizational Management andLeadership andaMaster’sdegree inHuman
Resources Management.  Shehasworked inmunicipal government for17years, with
15yearsofsupervisory experience, 12yearsofCityClerkandElections Administration
experience, 8yearsofHuman Resource experience, 8yearsofCommunications
experience and2yearsasaCityAdministrator/ClerkandZoning Administrator.  Sandie
iscurrently thePresident ofIPMA-HRMNChapter andhasherMNCertified Municipal
Clerk (MCMC).  In2019Sandie waspromoted fromCityClerk toCityClerk/HRDirector
fortheCityofShorewood.  Sandie hasbeenworking toward advancement toan
Administrative Services orAssistant CityAdministrator roleandisreadyandwilling to
accept theadded responsibilities andchallenges ofthatrole.  Shehashadexemplary



performance atthehighest levelover thecourse ofheremployment andisanextremely
valuable asset totheCityofShorewood.    

Inaddition, thePart-TimeAdministrative Assistant position description isattached for
yourreference aswellastheCommunication/Recycling Coordinator position
description.    

Belowarecomparable salaries forsimilar positions ofcitiesofsimilar size:  Please note
thatyearsofservice willaffect thesalaries andisnotindicated inthissnapshot.    

CityClerk Admin/Comm Admin/Recycling Admin SvcsDirector
Proposed $43.01 Proposed $27.51 Proposed $26.41 Proposed $52.99
Minnetrista $37.20 Minnetrista $25.41 Minnetrista $30.75 Minnetrista $49.52
NewHope $43.70 Champlin $24.55 LinoLakes $23.02 Moundsview $54.50
Mendota Hts $39.74 Farmington $28.19 Rosemount $26.15 Stillwater $53.73

FinancialConsiderations: Theoverall impactofreplacing 4FTstaffand1PTstaff in
theAdministration department withtheexactamount of4FTstaffand1PTstaff inthe
proposed structure asdelineated aboveandintheattached jobdescriptions results ina
totalbudget impact, including wages andbenefits of $11,484tothe2023 budget.    
Finance Director Rigdon hasperformed andprovided theimpact calculations ofthe
proposed organizational changes.  Itshould benoted itwillonlyhaveaslight impact on
the2022budget asitisplanned tobeimplemented, ifapproved, onNovember 1, 2022
asdutieswillbeimmediate fortheemployees affected.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil accept the
resignation ofJulieMoore.   Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
organizational changes aspresented orsuggest changes andapprove the
advertisement andrecruitment forthePart-TimeAdministrative Assistant position as
presented.    

Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       









POSITIONTITLE:  Administrative & RecyclingCoordinator
DEPARTMENT:  Administration
ACCOUNTABLETO: AdministrativeServicesDirector
FLSASTATUS:  Non-Exempt
PAYGRADE:  8

POSTIONSUMMARY

TheAdministrative & Recycling Coordinator ispartofateamthatpromotes apositive
customer experience within theAdministration department andcontributes tothecity’s
mission ofproviding resident’squality public services through effective, efficient, and
visionary leadership.  Inaddition, theyprovide recycling support tothecommunity by
managing recycling programs, promoting recycling events andeducation, yardwaste,  
organics andother related sustainability programming.      

ESSENTIALFUNCTIONSOFTHEPOSITION

ADMINISTRATION RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Customer Service: Phone communications, answering phones andproviding
information tocallersorroutescalltoappropriate department/person.  Assists
walk-incustomers atfrontcounter withitemssuchastheacceptance and/or
issuance ofvarious applications, licenses andbuilding permits.    

2. Ensures that front-desk information isorganized andaccessible. Receives,  
sorts, opens, date-stamps anddistributes allincoming correspondence,  
including mailandpackages received atthecity.  

3. Processes building permits; schedules building inspections appointments
andprepares inspection slips.  

4. Purchases officesupplies andmonitors officesupply inventory. Upon
request, purchases furnishings andequipment foralldepartments.  

5. Assists withpreparing receipts anddailydeposit, balances pettycashand
submits toFinance Department.  Assists whenneedforprocessing utility
billingpayments.  

October 2022 1



6. Assists intheadministration ofallelections including butnotlimited to:  
attend training sessions; answering inquires, issuance ofabsentee ballots,  
maintenance offilesandreports, andassembly andmaintenance ofvoting
precinct supply boxes.  

7. Assistwithprocessing various licenses/permits suchasDogKennel, Horse
Stable Permits, Fertilizer Applicator Licenses, Gambling Permits (temporary
andbiennial); Solicitors; special eventandparking permits.   

8. Organize andmaintain administrative filingsystem; usestherecords retention
schedule tomaintain files.  Assistwithpreparation ofgeneral city-related
informational pieces andnewresident information packets.  

9. Assistwithpreparation anddistribution ofCouncil meeting agenda packets,  
asneeded.  

10.    Assists withpublicworks orengineering projects andlistsasneeded and
forward emergency notifications.    

11.      Schedules WaterandSewer inspections forthepublicworks department.  

12.      Performs otherdutiesasapparent orassigned

RECYCLING ANDSUSTAINABILITY RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Works withHennepin County tomeetcounty recycling requirements.  

2. Reviews current andnewrecycling opportunities.  

3. Works withRecycling Contractor onpublic education.  

4.  Attend county anddistrict recycling meetings.    

5.  Responds toresident’squestions regarding thecity’srecycling program.    

6.  Provides recycling-related informational pieces fornewsletter andwebsite
articles.   

7.  Coordinates thecity-widerecycling andenvironmental activities andspecial
programs suchasSpring Clean-upandShredding events.  

8.  Assists withgrantopportunities andotherprograms consistent withtheCity’s
sustainability andrecycling goalsandobjectives.  Manages requirements of
various grants andprograms.  Maintains records andassists withpreparation
tosubmit annual municipal recycling grantandapplication forState funding.  

October 2022 2



MINIMUMREQUIREMENTS
Minimum Qualifications:  Highschool diploma orGED; two yearsoffice, clerical and
customer service experience.  Oneyearofincreasing responsibility inprogramming for
events andknowledge ofrecycling programs preferably inthepublic sector.  Experience
withmulti-linetelephone system andavarietyofofficeequipment. Training inMicrosoft
Office Products (Word, Excel, PowerPoint).    

DESIREDQUALIFICATIONS
Desired qualifications include anAssociates orBachelor’sdegree inBusiness
Administration, orarelated fieldand threeyearsofcustomer service experience andtwo
yearsofincreasing responsibility inrecycling programming andeventplanning inapublic
sectororrelated position.    

Therequirements listedbelowarerepresentative oftheknowledge, skill, and/orability
required.  Reasonable accommodations maybemadetoenable individuals withdisabilities
toperform theessential functions.  

REQUIREDKNOWLEDGE, SKILLSANDABILITIES

Knowledge ofgovernmental, municipal policies, operation, organization.  
Encourages respect andteamspirit forfellowemployees.    
Knowledge ofcorrect English language usage, grammar, spelling; proofreading.  
Knowledge ofrecycling andsustainability programming.    
Knowledge ofeventplanning andcommunity education.    
Ability toreadandinterpret documents, andprocedure manuals.   
Encourages suggestions andideas thatimprove qualityofservice.   
Effective communication bothverbally andinwriting, reports andcorrespondence.  
Excellent customer service skillsandability todevelop positive relationships with
employees andmanagers.  
Maintain complete, accurate records, andknowledge ofrecords retention practices.  
Experience withcomputer operations andproficient useofMicrosoft Office (Word,  
Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, etc)   
Familiar withoperation ofvarious typesofofficeequipment.  
Capable ofmaking arithmetic computations usingwholenumbers, fractions and
decimals.  Ability tocompute rate, ratiosandpercentages.  
Knowledge ofelection procedures.  
Ability toprioritize andorganize workeffort tomeetdeadlines.  
Adheres tothecorevalues andbehaviors established foremployees oftheCityof
Shorewood.  

October 2022 3



PHYSICALDEMANDS
Physical effort islight, withliftingorcarrying limited to25pounds intermittently.  There is
somepressure associated withprojectoractivity deadlines.  Report preparation and
writing mayattimesrequire extended useofakeyboard.  Work interruptions arefrequent.    

WORKENVIRONMENT
Work ismostly performed inanofficeenvironment.  There isoccasional driving tolocations
nearthecityorinthemetroarea.  Attimes, thejobmayinvolve handling andcalming
individuals whoareemotionally charged overanissue.    

October 2022 4



POSITIONTITLE:  Administrative & CommunicationsCoordinator
DEPARTMENT:  Administration
ACCOUNTABLETO: AdministrativeServicesDirector
FLSASTATUS:  Non-Exempt
PAYGRADE:  8

POSTIONSUMMARY

TheAdministrative & Communications Coordinator ispartofateamthatpromotes apositive
customer experience within theAdministration department andcontributes tothecity’s
mission ofproviding resident’squality public services through effective, efficient, and
visionary leadership.  Inaddition, theyprovide communications support inthedesign,  
preparation, andproduction ofthecity’snewsletter andsocialmedia platforms.    

ESSENTIALFUNCTIONSOFTHEPOSITION

ADMINISTRATION RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Customer Service: Phone communications, answering phones andproviding
information tocallersorroutescalltoappropriate department/person.  Assists
walk-incustomers atfrontcounter withitemssuchastheacceptance and/or
issuance ofvarious applications, licenses andbuilding permits.    

2. Ensures that front-desk information isorganized andaccessible. Receives,  
sorts, opens, date-stamps anddistributes allincoming correspondence,  
including mailandpackages received atthecity.  

3. Processes building permits; schedules building inspections appointments
andprepares inspection slips.  

4. Purchases officesupplies andmonitors officesupply inventory. Upon
request, purchases furnishings andequipment foralldepartments.  

5. Assists withpreparing receipts anddailydeposit, balances pettycashand
submits toFinance Department.  Assists whenneedforprocessing utility
billingpayments.  

October 2022 1



6. Assists intheadministration ofallelections including butnotlimited to:  
attend training sessions; answering inquires, issuance ofabsentee ballots,  
maintenance offilesandreports, andassembly andmaintenance ofvoting
precinct supply boxes.  

7. Assistwithprocessing various licenses/permits suchasDogKennel, Horse
Stable Permits, Fertilizer Applicator Licenses, Gambling Permits (temporary
andbiennial); Solicitors; special eventandparking permits.   

8. Organize andmaintain administrative filingsystem; usestherecords retention
schedule tomaintain files.  Assistwithpreparation ofgeneral city-related
informational pieces andnewresident information packets.  

9. Assistwithpreparation anddistribution ofCouncil meeting agenda packets,  
asneeded.  

10.    Assists withpublicworks orengineering projects andlistsasneeded and
forward emergency notifications.    

11.      Schedules WaterandSewer inspections forthepublicworks department.  

12.      Performs otherdutiesasapparent orassigned

COMMUNICATIONS RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Responsible forproduction ofmonthly Newsletter including identifying and
researching projects andspecial interest items. Editscopy; proofs for
grammatical andspelling errors. Arranges andtakesphotos forthe
Newsletter.  Prepares finaldraftforprinting andcoordinates production and
mailing offinalproduct withPrinter Service, MailService, andforemail list.  

2. Responsible forposting updates tothecity’sFacebook andothersocialmedia
sitesontimelyandpertinent information.  

3. Assists withCitywebsite maintenance whenneeded.    

4. Assists withevent flyersandmarketing materials whenneeded.    

MINIMUMREQUIREMENTS
Minimum Qualifications:  Highschool diploma orGED; two yearsoffice, clerical and
customer service experience.  Oneyearofincreasing responsibility incommunications
and/ornewsletter editing orwebsite maintenance.  Experience withmulti-linetelephone
system andavariety ofofficeequipment. Training inMicrosoft Office Products (Word, Excel,  
PowerPoint).    

October 2022 2



DESIREDQUALIFICATIONS
Desired qualifications include anAssociates orBachelor’s degree inBusiness
Administration, Communications orarelated fieldand threeyearsofcustomer service
experience andtwoyearsofcommunications experience inapublic sectororrelated
position.    

Therequirements listedbelowarerepresentative oftheknowledge, skill, and/orability
required.  Reasonable accommodations maybemadetoenable individuals withdisabilities
toperform theessential functions.  

REQUIREDKNOWLEDGE, SKILLSANDABILITIES

Knowledge ofgovernmental, municipal policies, operation, organization.  
Encourages respect andteamspirit forfellowemployees.    
Knowledge ofcorrect English language usage, grammar, spelling; proofreading.  
Knowledge ofprint/electronic mediaandnewsletter editing andpublication
Knowledge ofsocialmedia platforms andbestpractices
Ability toreadandinterpret documents, andprocedure manuals.   
Encourages suggestions andideas thatimprove qualityofservice.   
Effective communication bothverbally andinwriting, reports andcorrespondence.  
Excellent customer service skillsandability todevelop positive relationships with
employees andmanagers.  
Maintain complete, accurate records, andknowledge ofrecords retention practices.  
Experience withcomputer operations andproficient useofMicrosoft Office (Word,  
Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, etc)   
Familiar withoperation ofvarious typesofofficeequipment.  
Capable ofmaking arithmetic computations usingwholenumbers, fractions and
decimals.  Ability tocompute rate, ratiosandpercentages.  
Knowledge ofelection procedures.  
Ability toprioritize andorganize workeffort tomeetdeadlines.  
Adheres tothecorevaluesandbehaviors established foremployees oftheCityof
Shorewood.  

PHYSICALDEMANDS
Physical effort islight, withliftingorcarrying limited to25pounds intermittently.  There is
somepressure associated withprojectoractivity deadlines.  Report preparation and
writing mayattimesrequire extended useofakeyboard.  Work interruptions arefrequent.    

WORKENVIRONMENT
Work ismostly performed inanofficeenvironment.  There isoccasional driving tolocations
nearthecityorinthemetroarea.  Attimes, thejobmayinvolve handling andcalming
individuals whoareemotionally charged overanissue.    

October 2022 3



POSITIONTITLE:  CityClerk
DEPARTMENT:  Administration
ACCOUNTABLETO: AdministrativeServicesDirector
FSLASTATUS:  Non-Exempt
PAYGRADE:  12

POSITIONSUMMARY

TheCityClerk isresponsible forthestatutory dutiesofthecitysuchasmaintaining all
municipal records andcoordinating cityelections. TheCityClerk isresponsible forthe
preparation, custody, preservation, anddistribution ofofficial citydocuments; prepares
agenda andsupporting material forCityCouncil meetings; responds topublic andstaff
inquiries; prepares andprocesses permits andlicenses.    

ESSENTIALFUNCTIONSOFTHEPOSITION

CITYCLERK RESPONSIBILITIES

1.  Prepares notices andlegalpublications forpublication inthenewspaper and
complies withstatestatutes andlocalordinances regarding public notification.  

2.  Administer alllicenses andgeneral permits, suchasliquor, tobacco, waste
haulers, treetrimmers, dogs, andstable permits.  

3. Serves asthecity’selection administrator including maintenance ofelection
records; recruiting andtraining ofelection judgesandstaff; candidate filing
andcampaign financial reporting; publication oflegalnotices, managing
absentee ballotprocess; maintenance ofelection equipment andsupplies;  
conducting election equipment testing; settinguppolling sitesandsupervising
election dayprocedures.  

4. Attend seminars, workshops, andcityclerkprofessional organization
meetings asnecessary andrelated totheposition.   

October 2022
1



5. Coordinates timely preparation ofawidevariety ofdocuments forcitycouncil
andvarious citycommissions andboards; including reports, agendas, agenda
packets, resolutions, minutes, andordinances.  

6.  Assists intheadministration ofallelections including butnotlimited to: attend
training sessions, answering inquires, issuance ofabsentee ballots,  
maintenance offilesandreports, andassembly andmaintenance ofvoting
precinct supply boxes.  

7. Assist withprocessing various licenses/permits suchasliquor, tobacco, dog
kennel, horsestableandlicenses forfertilizer applicator, gambling (temporary
andbiennial), solicitors, fireworks, special eventandparking permits.  
Prepares license renewal letters andreviews submitted applications; follows
upwiththeapplicant asnecessary.  

8.  Serves astheCity’srecords manager, maintaining allofficial cityrecords:  
Direct therecording, filing, maintenance, distribution, storage, retention
coordination, retrieval anddisposal ofvitalcityrecords suchasthecitycode,  
minutes, resolutions, meeting packets, ordinances, contracts and
agreements, oathsofoffice, deeds, easements, andleases. Sign, certify
and/ornotarize official documents; proofread minutes, resolutions andother
citydocuments foraccuracy.  

9. Organize andmaintain administrative filingsystem including Laserfiche; uses
therecords retention schedule tomaintain files.  Serves asLaserfiche
Administrator.  Assists employees withLaserfiche filingsystem andprocess
andset-upnewemployees andannual maintenance.    

10.  Designated the “designee” forresponding todatarequest pursuant tothe
MNGDPA.  Provide support totheResponsible Authority andserveasback- 
upintheirabsence.    

11. Assists withAudio/Videoproduction andcoordinate withLMCC and
production staffandequipment vendor forcitymeetings andother events.   
Coordinate withminute takingstaffandmanage contracts forTimesavers.    

ADMINISTRATION RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Supports andbacksupforadministrative staff inhandling correspondence, mail,  
andvarious inquiries, involving building inspection, watermeters andtreeor
weedmaintenance.   

2. Serves asthePublic AlertSystem administrator, communicating and
administering thesystem fortheCityofShorewood.      

October 2022
2



3.  Recommends officepurchases andmaintains postal machine andmaintenance
ofcopiers andgeneral officeequipment.    

4. Assists withcommunications; Prepares weeklye-newsonvarious topics:  
General citye-newsandothers.   

5.  Assistwithotherdutiesandspecial projects asapparent orassigned.  

6. Serves asaback-upforadministrative staffinanswering phone calls, providing
information, assisting walk-incustomers, orwithacceptance and/orissuance of
various applications, licenses andpermits.  

7.  Assists withissuing notices andinspection records forcityWeed Inspector.    

8.  Assists withorganizing andmaintaining engineering project files

9. Maintains contract data, electronic records andwatermeter inventory.   

10. Performs otherdutiesasapparent orassigned.    

MINIMUMREQUIREMENTS
Minimum Qualifications:  Highschool diploma orGED; possess certified municipal clerk
designation (MCMC) orability toobtain certification within threeyearsofhire; twoyears
office, clerical andcustomer service experience, preferably inthepublic sectorora
municipality; experience withmulti-linetelephone system andavarietyofofficeequipment.  
Training inMicrosoft Office Products (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)  

DESIREDQUALIFICATIONS
Desired qualifications include aBachelor’sdegree inPublic Administration, Business
Administration oraclosely related fieldandthreeyearsofCityClerk, Deputy Clerk
experience inthepublic sector orarelated position.    

Therequirements listedbelowarerepresentative oftheknowledge, skill, and/orability
required.  Reasonable accommodations maybemade toenable individuals withdisabilities
toperform theessential functions.  

REQUIREDKNOWLEDGE, SKILLSANDABILITIES

Knowledge ofgovernmental, municipal policies, operation, organization.  
Encourages respect andteamspirit forfellowemployees.    
Knowledge ofcorrect English language usage, grammar, spelling; proofreading.  
Knowledge ofprinciples/practices ofpublic/media relations; print/electronic media
Ability toreadandinterpret documents, andprocedure manuals.   
Encourages suggestions andideas thatimprove qualityofservice.   

October 2022
3



Effective communication bothverbally andinwriting, reports andcorrespondence.  
Excellent customer service skillsandability todevelop positive relationships with
employees andmanagers.  
Maintain complete, accurate records, andknowledge ofrecords retention practices.  
Experience withcomputer operations andproficient useofMicrosoft Office (Word,  
Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, etc)   
Familiar withoperation ofvarious typesofofficeequipment.  
Capable ofmaking arithmetic computations usingwholenumbers, fractions and
decimals.  Ability tocompute rate, ratiosandpercentages.  
Knowledge ofelection procedures.  
Ability totrainelection judges, volunteers.  
Ability tomaintain thehighest levelofconfidentiality whendealing withprivateor
sensitive information.    
Skilldelivering verbal presentations tothecitycouncil, employees, andothers.  
Ability toprioritize andorganize workeffort tomeetdeadlines.  
Adheres tothecorevaluesandbehaviors established foremployees oftheCityof
Shorewood.  

PHYSICALDEMANDS

Physical effort islight, withliftingorcarrying limited to25pounds intermittently.  There is
somepressure associated withprojectoractivity deadlines.  Report preparation and
writing mayattimesrequire extended useofakeyboard.  Work interruptions arefrequent.    

WORKENVIRONMENT

Work ismostly performed inanofficeenvironment.  There isoccasional driving tolocations
nearthecityorinthemetroarea.    

October 2022
4



POSITIONTITLE:  AdministratorServicesDirector
DEPARTMENT:  Administration
ACCOUNTABLETO: CityAdministrator
FLSA:   Exempt
PAYGRADE:  15

POSITIONSUMMARY
TheAdministrative Services Director reports totheCityAdministrator andisprimarily
responsible forallAdministration andHuman Resources related functions forthecity.   
Theposition isresponsible fortheday-to-dayoperations andsupervision of
Administration, Human Resources, theCityClerk’soffice, Communications and
Recycling.  Inaddition, theposition coordinates withITservices initssupport forcity
equipment andemployees.  TheCityClerk, theAdministrative/Communications
Coordinator, theAdministrative/Recycling Coordinator, andtheAdministrative Assistant
aredirect reports tothisposition.    

ESSENTIALFUNCTIONSOFTHEPOSITION
ADMINISTRATION RESPONSIBILITIES

1.   Administration andManagement: Responsible formanagement oftheday- 
to-dayoperation ofthecityoffice. Responsible forsupervision and
development ofadministrative staff.  Serves asamember oftheCity’s
management team.  Provide information andrecommendations regarding
operations; assists inmaking decisions relating today-to-dayoperations
andprocesses.  Carryoutsupervisory responsibilities relating to
administrative support staff inaccordance withtheCity’spolicies and
applicable laws, toinclude coordinating clerical support functions; training
andevaluation; reviewing employment applications, interviewing and
recommending applicants foremployment. Answers avarietyofpublic
inquiries regarding municipal practices, policies, procedures, licensing and
applications. Prepares andmanages theAdministration budget.    

2.  CityClerk’sOffice: Responsible formanagement andoversight oftheCity
Clerk’soffice, including staffing, mentoring, coaching, training, elections,  
licensing, records management, datapractices, agenda process.     

3. Communications: Responsible formanagement andoversight ofCity
Communications.  Serves ascitywebsite Administrator.  Assists inpublic

October 2022 1



relations withmedia inquiries asdirected bytheCityAdministrator, from
citizens, othermassmedia agencies intheformofinquiries, press releases,  
andmaintains professional relationships withmediaandoutside groups.   
Oversight ofthepreparation, production andmaintenance ofprinted and
electronic communications including newsletter, website, E-news, social
media, resident information, andother informational materials.  Responsible
fordeveloping keycommunication issues andinformation opportunities and
develop strategies tomaximize opportunities citywide.  Provides support
andassistance forcityevents, thecommunity center andothercityaffiliated
organizations andpartners. Works withcontractors andcitystaffonspecial
projects orrequests.     

4. Budget Process: Plans for, prepares andadministers theAdministration,  
Elections, CityCouncil, CityFacilities, andRecycling budgets.  Works asa
teammember withotherexecutive staff inpreparation ofoverall finalbudget
asdirected bytheCityAdministrator.    

5. Technology Coordination: Coordinates withITforsupport services and
oversees thetechnology forcityoperations.  Directs andassistswith
software training.  Determines maintenance andreplacement schedules for
technology equipment andprovide direction onfuture technology needsof
thecity.   Servesasconduit fortechnology vendors foroverall maintenance
needs.  Troubleshoot andcommunicate software andhardware issues toIT
network provider andsoftware service providers, andfollow-uptoresolve
issues.  Oversees Audio/Videoproduction andstaff formeetings and
special events.    Works withLMCC andtechnology vendors tomaintain
andcoordinate theproduction ofmeetings andcityevents.    

6. Facilities andContract Management: Responsible formanaging contract for
services andoversight ofcityvendors suchasthecityhallcustodial service,  
matservices, shredding services, pestcontrol services, etc.  Prepares and
manages theFacilities budget.    

7.  CityAdministrator Support: Provides assistance to theCityAdministrator
including preparation ofcorrespondence, reports, resolutions and
ordinances andprovides relevant research orfieldexpertise when
requested.      

8.  Project Management/Research: Responsible forproject management as
assigned orrelevant, including human resources, communications,  
legislative, orcity-initiated initiatives.  Responsible forresearching laws,  
policies, ordinance background, legislative activities, professional andpeer
associations tosupport thoughtful change.    

9. CityCouncil Support: Attend citycouncil meetings: Oversees the
preparation anddistribution ofthecitycouncil meeting agendas; oversees

October 2022 2



CityRecorder, Audio/Visual production andstaffing, andproduction and
staffing forcouncil meeting minutes.  Coordinates training andonboarding
forcitycouncil members.  Prepares andmanages theCityCouncil budget.    

9. DataRequests: Designated the “responsible authority” forresponding to
datarequests.  Attend training andconduct research tosupport thecityin
MNGovernment DataPractices Act.    

10.  Elections: Oversees andoffersassistance andtraining regarding theCity’s
election administration andprocess.  Oversees themaintenance ofelection
records; recruiting andtraining ofelection judges andstaff; candidate filing
andcampaign financial reporting; publication oflegalnotices, managing
absentee ballotprocess; maintenance ofelection equipment andsupplies;  
conducting election equipment testing; setting uppolling sitesand
supervising election dayprocedures.  Prepares andmanages theElection
budget.    

11. Recycling: Oversees recycling programs andadministration.  Seeks and
prepares grantopportunities forconsideration bythecitycouncil and
monitors grant programs.  Oversees cityrecycling andsustainability
programs, including SpringClean-Up, Shred events, city-widerecycling
program.  Prepares andmanages theRecycling budget.    

12. Performs otherdutiesasapparent orassigned.  

HUMAN RESOURCES RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Staffing andRecruitment: Responsible forallaspects ofstaffing forfulltime,  
part-timeandseasonal positions, including recruitment, interviewing, hiring,  
andonboarding processes.  Responsible forBackground Investigations and
Assessments onnewhires.  Responsible forcoordinating newhireorientation
andonboarding.  Ensures citycompliance inhiring requirements ofAmericans
withDisability Actandother federal andstateregulations including Veteran’s
Preference.     

2. Benefit Administration: Administers benefits program including butnotlimited
to:  Health, LTD, lifeinsurance, dental, anddeferred compensation fornew
hires, current employees andretirees. Develops andmaintain relationships
withallbenefit vendors.  Stays relevant innewbenefit offerings and
understanding whatemployees benefit preferences are.  Develops and
oversees theopenenrollment process. Administers andmaintains theonline
employee benefit portalandtrainsnewemployees inhowtouseit.  Resolves
benefit issues, provides benefit support andanswers questions.    

3. Human Resources Leadership: Provides leadership, guidance and
recommendations inhuman resources strategies andpolicydevelopment

October 2022 3



under thedirection oftheCityAdministrator.  Manages human resources
functions andactivities including employee engagement, training,  
development, retention strategies, regulatory compliance, performance
management andpersonnel policies.  Provide human resources support for
department heads andemployees alikewithvarious requests oradvisement.  
Prepare programming toallowforemployee engagement anddevelopment.    
Recommend andsupport employee training initiatives.  Stayactiveand
connected inoutside leadership opportunities andcommittee board tocontinue
growing HRexpertise andknowledge tosupport thecity’sworkforce.    

4. Contract Negotiations: Assists CityAdministrator withnegotiating collective
bargaining agreements, interpreting laborcontracts andpreparing for
grievances orarbitrations.  Servesonthecitynegotiation team.  

5. Human Resource Laws: Responsible formaintaining compliance with
applicable federal andstate lawsandregulations.  Responsible formaintaining
personnel filesundermandated records retention schedule anddatapractices,  
organized forconfidentiality.  Responsible formaintaining andupdating the
city’spersonnel policy toensure itisuptodatewithcurrent lawsandpractices.   
Stays relevant withNon-DOTandDOTdrugandalcohol testing protocols.   
Serves asthereference foremployee policies andpersonnel matters.    

6. Human Resource Discipline, Investigations, andTermination:  Responsible for
assisting andproviding direction andsupport totheCityAdministrator orother
management staffonemployee discipline, workplace investigations, andor
termination.  Responsible formaintaining documentation related todisciplinary
actions.     

7. Human Resources Reporting:  Prepares PayEquity report.  Coordinates
compensation planadministration jobanalysis andannual salary survey.  
Prepares andsubmits allrequired Safety training andOSHA reports.    

8. Human Resource Relations: Provide foremployee development programs,  
employee engagement programs, andpositive employee relations.  Maintain
andmanage thePerformance Management process.    

9. Human Resource Administration: Administer allleavesofabsence including;  
theFamily Medical LeaveAct (FMLA), non-FMLA, injuryonduty, short-term
disability, long-termdisability andmilitary leave.  Administers andfilesall
workers compensation claims withthecity’sinsurance company.  Maintains
worker’scompensation filesincompliance withstatelaw.    

10. Human Resources/Safety: Maintains andrecords allOSHA required safety
records andprepares andsubmits annual reports.  Completes FirstReports of
Injuries anddetermines course ofaction.    

October 2022 4



11. Compensation andPayroll Support:  Servesasback-upforpayroll processing
andanswers employee’squestions astheyrelate tocompensation andpayroll.   
Researches andrecommends compensation plans, market analysis studies
andgenerally keeps abreast oftrends anddevelopments inthejoband
compensation market.     

SUPERVISORYRESPONSIBILITIES
Carries outsupervisory responsibilities ofallemployees within theadministration
department. Responsibilities include training; planning, assigning, anddirecting work;  
evaluating performance; rewarding employees; disciplining employees including oraland
written reprimands andtheability tosuspend; transferring; adjusting grievances;  
addressing complaints andresolving problems ofemployees.  Responsibilities also
include theability toeffectively recommend hiring; promoting; demoting; anddischarging
employees.  

MINIMUMREQUIREMENTS
Requires aBachelor’sdegree inHuman Resource Management, Organizational
Leadership andManagement, Business Administration, Public Administration, ora
closely related fieldandfourormoreyearsofworkexperience, including atleast two
yearsofHuman Resources experience andtwoyearsofsupervisory experience ina
public sectororrelated position.    

DESIREDQUALIFICATIONS
Desired qualifications includeaMaster’sdegree inHuman Resources Management,  
Organizational Leadership andManagement, Public Administration, Business
Administration oraclosely related fieldandsixyearsofexperience, withatleast three
yearsofHuman Resources experience andthreeyearsofsupervisory experience ina
public sectororrelated position.    

Therequirements listedbelowarerepresentative oftheknowledge, skill, and/orability
required.  Reasonable accommodations maybemadetoenable individuals with
disabilities toperform theessential functions.  

REQUIREDKNOWLEDGE, SKILLSANDABILITIES

Knowledge ofgovernmental, municipal policies, operation, organization.  
Encourages respect andteamspirit forfellowemployees.    
Knowledge ofcorrect English language usage, grammar, spelling; proofreading.  
Knowledge ofprinciples/practices ofpublic/media relations; print/electronic media
Ability toreadandinterpret documents, andprocedure manuals.   
Encourages suggestions andideas thatimprove qualityofservice.   
Knowledge ofhuman resources administration, principles, practices andtechniques
including legal requirements.   
Effective communication bothverbally andinwriting, reports andcorrespondence.  

October 2022 5



Webcontent design andmanagement.    
Excellent customer service skillsandability todevelop positive relationships with
employees andmanagers.  
Maintain complete, accurate records, andknowledge ofrecords retention practices.  
Experience withcomputer operations andproficient useofMicrosoft Office (Word,  
Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, etc)   
Familiar withoperation ofvarious typesofofficeequipment.  
Capable ofmaking arithmetic computations usingwhole numbers, fractions and
decimals.  Ability tocompute rate, ratiosandpercentages.  
Knowledge ofelection procedures.  
Ability totrainandsupervise employees, election judges, volunteers.  
Ability tomaintain thehighest levelofconfidentiality whendealing withprivate or
sensitive information.    
Theability toprovide leadership toandmotivate employees.  
Skilldelivering verbal presentations tothecitycouncil, employees, andothers.  
Ability toprioritize andorganize workeffort tomeetdeadlines.  
Adheres tothecorevalues andbehaviors established foremployees oftheCityof
Shorewood.  

PHYSICALDEMANDS

Physical effort islight, withliftingorcarrying limited to25pounds intermittently.  There is
aneedtodeliver training orpresentations, whichmayinvolve uptoseveral hoursof
public speaking infrontofemployee groups orthecitycouncil andanaudience.  There
issomepressure associated withprojectoractivity deadlines.  Report preparation and
writing mayattimesrequire extended useofakeyboard.  Work interruptions are
frequent.    

WORKENVIRONMENT

Work ismostly performed inanofficeenvironment.  There isoccasional driving to
locations near thecityorinthemetroarea.  Attimes, thejobmayinvolve handling and
calming individuals whoareemotionally charged overanissue.    

October 2022 6



POSITIONTITLE:  AdministrativeAssistant – Part-Time (20hours/week)   
DEPARTMENT:  Administration
ACCOUNTABLETO: AdministrativeServicesDirector
FSLASTATUS:  Non-Exempt
PAYGRADE:   5

POSITIONSUMMARY
TheAdministrative Assistant ispartofateamthatpromotes apositive customer experience
within theAdministration department andcontributes tothecity’smission ofproviding
resident’squality public services through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership. This
position provides customer service andofficesupport fortheadministration department.     

NATUREOFWORK
TheAdministrative Assistant intheAdministration Department performs avariety of
moderate clerical support workthatrequires general knowledge ofMicrosoft applications
andoffice procedures andexcellent customer service skills.    

ESSENTIALFUNCTIONSOFTHEPOSITION

CUSTOMER SERVICE

1. Phone communications, answering phones andproviding information to
callersorroutescalltoappropriate department/person.  

2. Greets andassists walk-incustomers atfrontcounter withitemssuchasthe
acceptance and/orissuance ofvarious applications, licenses andbuilding
permits.  Collects payments andissues receipts forvarious payments forcity
services.    

3. Ensures thatfront-desk information isorganized andaccessible.  

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

1. Receives, sorts, opens, date-stamps anddistributes all incoming
correspondence, including mailandpackages received atthecity.  

2. Processes building permits andschedules building inspections
appointments andprepares inspection slips.  

October 2022 1



3. Monitors officesupply inventory andrecommends purchases.   

4. Prepares receipts anddailydeposit, balances pettycash, processes utility
bills.    

5. Assistalldepartments withmailings andscanning documents.    

7. Assistwithprocessing various licenses/permits suchasDogKennel, Horse
Stable Permits, Fertilizer Applicator Licenses, Gambling Permits (temporary
andbiennial); Solicitors; special eventandparking permits.   

8. Organize andmaintain administrative filingsystem; usestherecords retention
schedule tomaintain files.  

9. Assistwithpreparation anddistribution ofmeeting agenda packets forvarious
departments, asneeded andhelpwithmeeting set-up.    

10. Assist withpreparation ofgeneral city-related informational pieces andnew
resident information packets.  

11. Assistwithotherdutiesandspecial projects asapparent orassigned.  

12.      Schedules waterandsewer inspections forthepublicworks department.  

13.      Performs otherdutiesasapparent orassigned.  

MINIMUMREQUIREMENTS
Minimum Qualifications:  Highschool diploma orGED; oneyearofoffice, clerical and
customer service experience.  Experience withmulti-linetelephone system andavarietyof
officeequipment. Training inMicrosoft OfficeProducts (Word, Excel, PowerPoint).    

DESIREDQUALIFICATIONS
Desired qualifications include anAssociate’ degree inBusiness Administration, orarelated
fieldandtwoyearscustomer service experience inanofficeenvironment preferably inthe
public sector.      

Therequirements listedbelowarerepresentative oftheknowledge, skill, and/orability
required.  Reasonable accommodations maybemadetoenable individuals withdisabilities
toperform theessential functions.  

REQUIREDKNOWLEDGE, SKILLSANDABILITIES

Knowledge ofgovernmental, municipal policies, operation, organization.  
Encourages respect andteamspirit forfellowemployees.    
Knowledge ofcorrect English language usage, grammar, spelling; proofreading.  
Ability toreadandinterpret documents, andprocedure manuals.   

October 2022 2



Encourages suggestions andideas thatimprove qualityofservice.   
Effective communication bothverbally andinwriting, reports andcorrespondence.  
Excellent customer service skillsandability todevelop positive relationships with
employees andmanagers.  
Maintain complete, accurate records, andknowledge ofrecords retention practices.  
Experience withcomputer operations andproficient useofMicrosoft Office (Word,  
Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, etc)   
Familiar withoperation ofvarious typesofofficeequipment.  
Capable ofmaking arithmetic computations usingwholenumbers, fractions and
decimals.  Ability tocompute rate, ratiosandpercentages.  
Ability toprioritize andorganize workeffort tomeetdeadlines.  
Adheres tothecorevalues andbehaviors established foremployees oftheCityof
Shorewood.  

PHYSICALDEMANDS
Physical effort islight, withliftingorcarrying limited to25pounds intermittently.  There is
somepressure associated withproject oractivity deadlines.  Workdutiesmayattimes
require extended useofakeyboard.  Work interruptions arefrequent.    

WORKENVIRONMENT
Work ismostlyperformed inanofficeenvironment.    

October 2022 3


	10-24-2022 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda
	2A October 11, 2022 CC Meeting Minutes
	2B Verified Claims
	2C City Code Suplement S-17
	2D Designating 2023 Polling Places
	2E Accepting Donations to  2023 Arctic Fever Event
	2F Silverwood Park Change Order
	2G Interim City Administrator Contract Extension
	2H Temporary Bingo Permit
	2I Permanent Appointment of Jason Carlson
	2J Request for Additional Time to Correct Code Violation
	5A Planning Commission Meeting Minutes from 10-4-2022
	5B Variance To Grade in the Shore Impact Zone
	6A Accept Bids and Award Contract for Strawberry Lane Recon
	7A 2022A Street Recon and Utility Revenue Financing
	7B Accept Resignation, Approve Organizational Changes and Advertisement for Position



